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AN AcT concerning community care for the elderly and disabJed 

and making an appropriation there for. 

1 BE IT E~AC_,_'ED by the Senate and General .Assembly of the State 

2 of Neu~ Jersey: 

1 1. rl1his act shall be known and may be cited as the "Home Care 

2 Expansion AcC' 

1 2. The Legislature finds and declares that: 

2 a. The need to offer care sen-ices to the growing number of frail 

3 elderly aud disabled persons in Kew Jersey and the benefits <le-

4 riYed from the proYision of these serYices are 'Yell docume11ted: 

5 b. \Yhile State goYernment has responded to the home care 

6 Eeeds of the State's elderly and disabled population through tht' 

7 Medicaid Community Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled 

8 ( CCPED), there remains a sulista11tial number of people "·hose 

9 home care needs have not been met: 

10 c. l\Iai1y of these frail elderly mid disabled people in the "no-

11 care" zone are equipped to impoYerish themselYes to receiYe ser-

12 Yices under :Medicaid: 

13 d. The limitations on resources that a person may han to par-

14 ticipate in the 1'Iec1icai<l pro.~:nun or the Co11m1m1ity Can: Pro.~:rm11 

15 for tLe Eldc,rly arn1 lb: a l11ec1 [l.l'e so re~tricfrn, as tu rnakl· iumy 

16 of those i11 need of home care inr,1i~~·ih1e for 11C'rded sen-ice::.:: 

17 e. ~ltrny peo1,h· Y.-Lo need care to remaill in their li0i:;c·~ d•:> 110t 

19 f. It is the1efore neces::.:ary to establi::.:b a progru111 to extend 

20 such serYices to a greate1· immbt:r of the Sta1.l:'·~ tJ<lerly am1 dis-

21 able<l population. 

1 3. As used in this act: 

2 '"'· "Commissioner'· means the Commissioner of the Department 

3 of Human Sen-ices. 

4 b. "Progrnm~· LlL'a11s tLc- Honie Cm c- Exp:rn~ic;~; Vi ·-\~T~~1;~. 
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1 4. a. The commissioner shall establish and administer through 

2 the Division of Medical Assistance and Health Services in the De-

3 partment of Human Services a program which shall be known as 

4 the Home Care Expansion Program, and which shall be funded 

5 with Casino Revenue Fund monies. This program shall incor-

6 porate, whenever possible, the features of CCPED, including eligi-

7 bility criteria, with the exception of Medicaid resource and income 

8 limitations. 

9 b. In order to ensure maximum efficiency in the use of State 

10 funds and prevent duplication of services, the Home Care Exprn-

11 sion Program shall utilize mechanisms currently in place in the 

12 CCPED program. 

1 5. a. Individuals served by the Home Care Expansion Program 

2 shall receive a comprehensive assessment of the need for long-

3 term home care services. A case manager shall develop a plan of 

4 care. In addition, the case manager shall provide ongoing moni-

5 toring of the individual's situation, services and cost of care. 

6 b. The program shall consist of the following services: home 

7 health care, medical day care, non-emergency medical transporta-

8 tion, case management, social adult day care, homemaker care 

9 and respite care. The commissioner may expand the scope of ser-

10 vices by regulation. 

11 c. The commissioner shall determine that the services to be pro-

12 vided are medically necessary and will assjst in avoiding institu­

] 3 tionaliza ti on. 

14 d. The cost of care for each individual shall be lirnted to an 

15 annual amount that is based on a percentage of the cost of nurs-

16 ing home care. The payment for serdces received by an elip:ible 

17 person under this act shall not exceed a percentage, as estalJlished 

18 by the commissioner, of the payment for the comparable level of 

19 care that the pen:on would receive in a skilled nursing home or 

20 intermediate care facility under the :Medicaid program pursuant 

21 to P. L. 1968, c. 413 ( C. 30 :4D-1 et seq.). 

22 e. Eligible persons shall share in the cost of ser-rices, depending 

23 on the amount of their monthly income, in accordance \\·ith stan-

24 dards and criteria prescribed by the commissioner. 

1 6. Any person who is a resident of this State, with resources 

2 within limits set by the commissioner, and is 65 years of age or 

3 older and is eligiule for ~fedicare Lenefits or has other r11edicu1 

4 insurance whic-J: indudl::'s })hysic:rr:: coYPrn:~e and hospitalizatioH. 

5 and \YhC1sc arnrnal i11corne: is les::: tlwn $1S.000.11(1 or al! amuu:it i.1i 

6 be estal1lis1ied by tLe conunissiou·r b) 1l:'~u1ation. \Yi1ic·l1"-'H"1· 1-.: 
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7 higher, is eligible for assistance under the program. Any person 

8 under the age of 65 who is determined to be disab1ed by the Social 

9 Security Administration (SSA) or by the New Jersey Division 

10 of Public Welfare, Bureau of Medical Affairs in the Department 

11 of Human Services, using SSA criteria, and is eligible for Medi-

12 care benefits, or has other medical coverage which includes phy-

13 sjcian and hospital coverage and who meets the income eligibility 

14 requirements of this section, is eligible for assistance under the 

15 program. 

1 7. The commissioner shall establish criteria for determining 

2 medici 1 and fine ncial eligit 11ity, inrludin~ prov;_sions for submis-

3 sion of proof of income, resources and health insurance, and a 

4 system of providing services to eligible persons. 

1 8. The commissioner is entitled to call upon the assistance, or 

2 contract for the services of any State, federal, or local agency a~ 

3 may be necessary to implement the provisions of this act. 

1 9. The commissioner shall submit a report on the program tO 

2 the Governor and the Legislature, including the Senate Standing 

3 Reference Committee on Institutions, Health and Welfare and 

4 the General Assembly Standing Reference Committee on Health 

5 and Human Resources within six months after the first year of 

6 operation of the program. The report shall include, but not be 

7 limited to, a detailed summary of the activities of the program, 

8 including the services provided, costs incurred, and the number of 

9 persons served, and a study of its overall impact and speciflc 

10 impacts in urban~ suburban, and rural counties. 

1 10. The commissioner shall adopt rules and regulations pursu-

2 ant to the "Administrative Procedure Act," P. L. 1968, c. 410 ( C. 

3 52 :14B-1 et seq.) necessary to carry out the purposes of this act. 

1 11. There is appropriated to the Department of Human Services 

2 $15,500.000.00 from the Casillo Revenue Fund established pursu-

3 ant to P. L. 1977, c. 110 (C. 5:12-145) to carry out the purposes 

4 of this act. 

1 12. This act shall take effect on the first day of the ninth month 

2 following enactment. 

"Home Care Expansion Acf' and appropriates $15,500,000 from 

Casino ReYenue Fund. 
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SENATOR FRANK PALLONE, JR. (Chairman): Good morning. 
We are going to start the public hearing. I want to introduce 
myself. I'm Senator Pal lone, and I'm Chairman of the Senate 
Committee on Aging. I'd like to welcome all of you to the 
first of several public hearings which:the Committee plans to 
hold on Senate Bill S-2132, which is the Home He~lth and 
Community Care Partnership Act, spo?sored by Senator Van 
Wagner. One of the reasons that I've celayed l: 1)ginning the 
hearing is because Senator Van Wagner isn't here. But he is 
coming, and I want to get started. When he does come, we' 11 
simply stop and have him present his testimony. Before-~ Oh, 
he's here. Okay, terrific. {Senator Pallone addresses Senator 
Van Wagner) No, you're coming up here to sit with us. Climb 
up here. 

Okay, let me start off first of all by introducing 
those of us who are up here at the podium. The other Senators 
will not be here today -- the other members of the Committee -­
because, as some of you may know, we have the National 
Conference for State Legislators in New Orleans this week. I 
was hoping--

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Speak into the 
microphone, Senator, please. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I'm sorry, you can't hear me? I'll 
try to bring it a little closer. Thank you for reminding me. 
I wasn't sure if you were able to hear me or not. Is that 
better? Can you hear me now? Okay, I'll get as close as I can 
here. How's that? Okay? You can't hear? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Don't worry, we 
can hear now. I think that mike is hooked up to the recording 
machine, rather than for amplification. 

SENATOR PALLONE: This one is the one. Okay, I guess 
I'm going to have to hold it pretty close then. I'll just have 
to try to talk into it. Okay, thank you for telling me, 
because sometimes we go on for half an hour before somebody 
says they can't hear. 
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Okay, as I said, the other Senators will not be here 

today. This is the week that we're having the National 

Conference of State Legislators down in New Orleans, and I 

think that many of them are at that conference. I do want to 

introduce the other people who are up here though, with our 

Office of Legislative Services and the Minority and Majority 

staff. First of all, on my right on the end is Rosemary 

K:ramick, who is with the Senate Republican staff. To my 

irimediate right is Barbara Canti·ell, who is with the Senat= 

Democratic staff, and to my left is Anita Saynisch, who is the 

Committee Aide from the Office of Legislative Services. Also, 

to her left, who just stepped out -- she is coming back to the 

room -- is Eleanor , Seel, who is the director of the OLS 

division that deals with aging and other human services issues. 

Before I introduce Senator Van Wagner, who is going to 

lead off the testimony, I wanted to say a few words about the 

procedure this Committee will follow regarding Senator Van 

Wagner's bill. We do have a tape presentation of about 15 

minutes. It's a videotape presentation that will follow his 

testimony, by the Home Heal th Agency Assembly of New Jersey. 

Then we will go right into the testimony with the various 

speakers. I'm going to try to skip around so that we get some 

people from the different points of view that are expressed on 

this bill, and also have some combination of speakers who are 

just private citizens versus representatives of State agencies 

or other public health agencies. 

Because of the interest in this legislation from 

senior citizens, heal th care providers and also county 

officials, this Committee is going to hold several hearings on 

this bill in every region of the State. Now this is the first 

hearing. However, we' re already in the process of scheduling 

the next public hearing, which will be held in Hudson County, 

probably at the end of this month or in early September. 
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Earlier this year, the Committee held a public hearing 

in Long Branch, in this room, to review how the DRG 

Diagnostic-Related Group system -- is working in the State to 

reduce health cost, and whether seniors are being released from 

·our State's hospitals sicker and quicker, which has been a 

con~ern since the DRG system went into place. Now I don't 

thi~k there is anyone that questions the positive role played 

by :DRGs in re;training health costs. But it's also clear that 

many experts ·:hink -- and this came out. at the hearing that was 

held here -- that the system does encourage hospitals with 

incentives to discharge patients sicker and quicker. This, in 

turn, has contributed to the fact that many seniors on reduced 

incomes are now paying significantly more for services that 

were once covered while they were in the hospital~ For 

example, drugs which people used to get free of charge in the 

hospital they may now have to buy themselves. 

Seniors returning to their own homes frequently are 

surprised to find out that many of the services that they 

thought were covered by Medicare are not indeed covered. This 

came out in a very large fashion I think in the hearing that we 

did have here several months ago. That's one of the reasons 

why we're so concerned about this bill that Senator Van Wagner 

has proposed. 

Recently, the U.S. Senate Special Cammi ttee on Aging 

heard testimony that cutbacks in Medicare reduced the number of 

home heal th visits paid for by Medicare. It was also shown 

that Medicare denials for services have nearly tripled since 

1983. The significant increase in the number of denials for 

reimbursement under Medicare is disserving, and is a trend that 

simply has to be reversed. 

I'd also like to mention that some members of the 
--business community -- I'm sure you've noticed are,_now _.,. 

setting up elder care benefit packages for their employees. 

It's just something that I have a great deal of interest in. 
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These new developments reflect the changes in the work force, 
and the need for greater partnership efforts between the 
private and the public sector, which is one of the things that 
this bill seeks to accomplish. 

A recently completed government study conducted by the 
National Center for Heal th Services Research found that 2. 2 
million care-givers are responsible for 1. 2 milli~n moderately 
to severely impaired peoJ>le. Of these 2. 2 million, more than 
ore-third were employed \rith severe job conflic1 s. As one of 
the researchers of this study notes, work doesn't really 
deprive people from providing care. It just doubles up on the 
responsibilities. I'm sure many of you know either personally 
-- friends or relatives -- care-givers who have to go work, and 
at the same time have to go home and provide for other elderly 
members of their family on a daily, weekly, or monthly basis. 

Given the increased longevity patterns, a lot more 
divorce, people getting married later, or choosing not to have 
children or having them later, plus more women in the labor 
force, there will soon be even more of a drain on care-givers 
than there is now. At the national level, Congress recently 
amended the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1986 to allow adult 
children of dependent parents with serious medical conditions 
to take up to 18 weeks of unpaid leave over a two-year period. 

This bill is not yet law, and there is considerable opposition 
to parts of the bi 11, as wel 1 as support as evidenced by the 
bill's 125 cosponsors. 

I think you can see from my remarks that seeking ways 
to provide home heal th care for our frail elderly is a timely 
topic. It is an issue that will not go away; it is an issue 
that is very much of concern to members of this Committee, and 
I want to commend Senator Van Wagner for introducing this bill 
for discussion. At this time I want to introduce Senator Van 
Wagner. I'm sure most of you in this room know him. He's been 
a member of the New Jersey Legislature since 1973. He's 
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Chairman of the Senate County and Municipal Government 
Committee. He's been involved with issues of health care, and 
issues that affect senior citizens. He has been one of the 
main people in the State Legislature involved in those issues 
over the last decade. Senator Van Wagner. (applause) I think 
this one there, Rich. The small one is the one to speak into, 
and the other is for the recording. 
S E N A T O R R I C H A R D V A i.. W A G N E R: I' 11 try 
to remember ny trai1ing, M·c. Chairmen, in terms of which m:.ke 
to speak into. First, I'd like to thank you, Senator Pallone, 
for calling this public hearing so that we might begin 
discussion of S-2132, the Home Health and Community Care Act. 

As you pointed out in your opening statement, 
certainly the issue of alternative health care for the growing 
frail and elderly population of New Jersey is one that should 
be a major priority in this session of the Legislature. As a 
matter of fact, if I might add parenthetically, it was my 
contention when I introduced another version of this bill in 
1984 -- S-13 -- it was my feeling that it should be a major 
priority not only of the State Legislature, but a major 
priority of everyone in this country, that we begin to look 
very carefully at the process by which we provide health care, 
and look very carefully at alternatives to providing that 
health care, which in my view are more sensitive, in many cases 
more helpful, and in the long run I believe, for all of 
society, less costly. 

By providing-- This bill is designed to begin a 
dialogue. It seeks to provide a core of health care and social 
services. It does so by identifying potential heal th problems 
before they reach the stage for hospitalization, and by 

developing comprehensive preventive health maintenance 
programs. In this fashion, I believe we can dramatically 
reduce the amount of time spent in the hospitals and nursing 
homes for thousands of our older citizens. 

5 



I want to again add also that I've had a great amount 
of correspondence on this particular bill. I deeply appreciate 
the concern expressed by al 1 those agencies, departments of 
government, county offices on aging, and other groups who have 
expressed an interest in this legislation. I also wanted to 
assure them as sponsor of this bill, that by all means I would 
anticipate that their input and their constructive analysis 
will lead us to the kind of bill that everyone can support, and 
the kind of bill that can be imp1emente6. 

It is rather well established that patients recover 
from illnesses faster and improve to a greater degree when able 
to do so amid familiar surroundings and among their loved 
ones. I view this hearing as the beginning of a constructive 
dialogue, the sharing of different viewpoints and 'practical 
experiences which is essential to the legislative process. 
Hopefully the culmination of this process will produce a 
program will be able to achieve the admittedly ambitious goals 
of S-2132. 

I would also like to add -- if I might some 
corrunents, Mr. Chairman. I am not without experience in dealing 
with the care of an elderly person. My wife and I do so within 
the confines of our own home. Fortunately, the person we care 
for does not have any great physical disability, although she 
certainly is frail and elderly, but mobile and able to do many 
things on her own. There are also many things that she is not 
able to do on her own, which are in many cases, what people 
would define as basic homemaking skills. She needs specific 
kinds of supervision in taking medication. In general, she 
requires a certain amount of overview and oversight by the 
family. 

I can tel 1 you from . our own experience as a fa.mi ly, 
and my belief -- and this happens to be my wife's mothe(·, __ 

that in my view, it has not only been helpful to her iri the 
sense that we have been able to provide her with the care and 
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understanding that she requires, but it's also been helpful to 

us, I believe. It's been helpful to me and my wife. There are 

times when it becomes frustrating. I would acknowledge that. 

There are times in life when everything becomes frustrating. 

But it has also enhanced the view of my children in terms of 

what a commitment to a f~ily really is. 

In a sense, if I had a broader goal in developing a 

home heal th care mo1iel in this state, it is the sense of 

reestablish1ng ·.n thE.~ view of peoplf· that it is not necessary 

when a person becomes older, more frail, or even handicapped, 

that they be institutionalized, that the overriding burden for 

caring for that person is so great that it can only be done in 

an institutional setting. I would hope that as part of our 

model that we develop, that we would do something for 

example that was suggested to me by a high-ranking health 

official in this State -- that we begin a process of Medicaid 

intake screening so that when a person becomes eligible for 

Medicaid, a full medical and social assessment is done of that 

person's needs and a determination is made of what kind of 

services that person might receive, not only to help that 

person -- because in many cases when a person first becomes 

eligible for Medicaid, they may not in fact need any kind of 

health care or maintenance program. 

However, if a program is developed and recommendations 

are made to that person at that point-- And I would hope that 

ultimately, throughout all of society, we could offer home 

health care as an overall alternative in the medical sense. If 

that person has an understanding of the kinds of preventive 

techniques in nutritional areas, or whatever other areas of 

their life that can be utilized to avoid any long-term illness, 

or catastrophic illness, that we collectively as a society will 

have profited by that. 

So I think that in any event, and in any way this 

Committee seeks to amend this legislation -- and I know that 
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there will be a great deal of amendatory language added to the 
bi 11 based on testimony that wi 11 be heard today, that one of 
the first concerns and one of the first steps in the process of 
establishing a home health care program in this State, would be 
to do an assessment -- a full-scale Medicaid assessment. I 
think that could be _-conducted within the departments that we 
have available in the State of New Jersey. 

Lastly, befqre I end· my statement, let me say that I 
believe in my own view -- 'nd I think in the vinw of ethers -­
that the stronger steps that we take toward establishing home 
health care in this State and hopefully at some point in time, 
nationally-- I know there have been eJ{pressions of support for 
national legislation~ There has be~n some l~gislation 

introduced in Congress already. But the sooner and faster that 
we move in establishing a workable and practical home heal th 
care model, one that will serve the people and the population 
that need to be served, the sooner we will be able to begin to 
get a handle and a better idea on just how far heal th care 
costs are going to rise in the future, and just what steps we 
can take to contain those costs. 

I noted in your opening statements you talked about 
areas of cost containment, areas where individuals have 
unfortunately been foreclosed from rece1v1ng Medicare 
benefits. I think that if we begin to develop a comprehensive 
home health care model with underlined emphasis on health care 
assessment and health care services of a preventative variety, 
we will ourselves begin to address the very problem that you 
mentioned in your opening statement, and that is the problem of 
cost containment and the problem of ever increasing cost, 
particularly for those who are unfortunate to be afflicted with 
a catastrophic, long-term illness. 

So again I thank you for holding this hearing. I 

appreciate your invitation to sit with the Committee. I accept 
that invitation and I will look forward to listening to the 
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testimony of those that are here today to express their 
feelings on this bill, and on the concept of home health care. 
Let me say also at the end of this hearing process, by way of 
suggestion only, and something that we in the County and 
Municipal Government Committee have used to our advantage at 
times-- It might well be that during the process and 
perhaps at the end of the process -- that a working group of 
people, of citizens, representing the various facets of health 
C<Lre and care for tho elderly that are hare today might be put 
together in order for us to reach a consensus on the drafting 
of the ultimate bill that will come forth from this Committee. 
I think this working group, in its ability to exchange ideas 
and its ability to look at some of testimony and hear some of 
the testimony that takes place in the public hearing· process 
will in fact speed the ultimate passage of this bill, and 
hopefully the signing of the bill into law by the Governor. 

Again, thank you. I will, with your permission, join 
the Committee. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Senator, very much. Would 
you please come up and join us? That idea you mentioned about 
having the working group is certainly an excellent one, and I 
think goes to emphasize what I've been trying to tel 1 many of 
the people who have called my office, which is as far as we're 
concerned, we· re working on this program at this point. We 
have a bill in front of us as a model, but by no means are we 
saying that this is the bill that necessarily has to be 
released, or this is the form of the bill. As Senator Van 
Wagner pointed out, he would like to have corrunents from all the 
different parties who are concerned about it to make amendments 
or whatever is necessary before we finally do release a bill. 
I'm glad he mentioned that today. _ 

Next we're going to have the tape presentation by_;....Mr. 

John Paul Marosy, who is the Executive Director of the Home 
Health Agency Assembly of New Jersey. The people who are going 

New Jersey State Ubraty 
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to be assisting -- or I guess, are going to be presenting the 
tape are Joe Riordan and Dr. Ann Young. Is everyone able to 
see that screen? I have to tell you this is the first time 
that I've done something like this, so feel free to give us 
some cormnents afterwards about it. We thought we would make 
this kind of a presentation. You can't see it? I don't know­
if we can raise it. I don't think we can. That console is 
pretty heavy and we don't really have anything to put it on.: 
If any of you want to come closer or reposition POurselves to 
watch it, don't hesitate. 

Mr. Marosy, could you give us a little background on 
how we got this tap~, and what we're trying to do here? 
JOHN PA U L MA RO S Y: Sure Senator. While they're 
preparing-- You need to rewind it. While they're preparing 
the tape, Senator, I• 11 just point out that this particular 
videotape was prepared with support from a foundation in 
Washington D.C. called the Villers Foundation, which is 
dedicated to empowering the elderly, and gave us the funds in 
order to educate people about the kinds of gaps in coverage of 
home health care that exist in the United States today. 
Actually this is its premiere public viewing -- hopefully, the 
machine will be working -- after which the tape is going to be 
shown at various conferences around the country to stimulate 
discussion around the very issues that we're here to talk about 
today. (At this point the video on home health care is 
presented.) 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, I want to thank you for that 
presentation. I thought it was excellent. 

MR. MAROSY: You're welcome, Senator. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Maybe we can get some conunents from 
the other members of the public as we go on. Do you have a 
statement that you're going to give us? 

MR. MAROSY: Yes, Senator. Which microphone am I 
supposed to be on? 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Well, this is the one for 
amplification. Maybe you can just bring that New Jersey 
Network one over. That's good. 

MR. MAROSY: Chairman Pallone and Senator Van Wagner, 
members of the Committee staff, ladies and gentlemen, I 1 m John 
Paul Marosy, Executive Director of the Home Health Agency 
Assembly of Ne~ Jersey. On behalf of the 64 home health care 
I roviders who :are our members, I want to thank you for giving 
t.s this opportunity abo:1t the Home Healtll and Community Ca .e 
Partnership Act with you today. 

too. 

SENATOR PALLONE: It's starting again. 
MR. MAROSY: I guess the tape wants a share in this 

SENATOR PALLONE: Quite a machine there. 
MR. MAROSY: The Home Health Agency Assembly-­
SENATOR PALLONE: Is it off now? 
MR. MAROSY: Pull the plug. Okay, you got it Joe. 

As I was saying, the Home Health Agency Assembly of New Jersey 
is a nonprofit organization. we•re based in Princeton, and 
we're dedicated to constantly improving the quality and 
avai labi 1 i ty of home heal th care in the State of New Jersey. 
We' re proud of the fact that no matter where you live in the 
State of New Jersey, you can obtain quality home heal th care. 
That's not the case in every state in the country. In recent 
years we•ve trained our employees as experts in the care of the 
elderly in their homes. With a special Federal grant, right 
now we•re training over 300 community health nurses in 
gerontological knowledge and skills, so that they can serve the 
elderly even better. 

I'm going to keep my remarks brief because I know that 

you will want to ask some questions. The Home Heal th Agency 

Assembly of New Jersey strongly supports the passage of Senate 
Bill 2132. We feel that the care of the frail older person is 

a shared responsibility. Therefore, the idea of a partnership 
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between the public and private sectors, and between family 
volunteers and the professionals in the home health care field 
makes sense. 

The State of New Jersey is at the forefront of the 
trend toward the aging of America. We've never before seen so 
many people .surviving to the age of 85 and over. That's right, 
85 and over. It's the fastest growing population group in the 
State today:. We' re facing new challenges that require us to 
str·etch our imaginations. We feel that bill helps us to do 
that. 

Right now, as we meet here today, the visiting nurses, 
therapists, social workers, and home health aides are visiting 
over 130,000 clients throughout the state. They're helping 
families, elderly who live alone to cope with pain and with 
physical and mental limitations. They're helping people remain 
independent. However, there are many people in New Jersey who 
need home care help to maintain their independence, but they 
can't get the help they need. Many simply don't know where to 
turn to get a complete assessment of their situation. 

Every day our visiting nurses must say no to many who 
really need care. They must say no because they've got no way 
to pay for the care that they need. Yet, because they have 
some assets and a modest income, they're not eligible for help 
under the Medicaid programs. Medicare won't pay for the 
long-term home care they need, as we've just seen in this 
tape. As a matter of fact, Medicare is cutting back on the 
services that it will pay for, and Senator Bradley documented 
this last April at a hearing in Newark. 

So what happens to these people? They fall into a 
no-care zone. Their chronic illnesses run their course, and 
often they wind up in a hospital or a nursing home iipere 

-',..,. .. -

they're cared for at greater government expense. Simple 
monitoring of their health condition, combined with a little 
home care assistance, would help avoid these costly hospital 
and nursing home placements. 
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Senate Bill 2132 fills this gap in the service system 
for the frail elderly. Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence -- not their real 
name -- are two people who recently fell into the no-care 
zone. When he retired from his successful retail business 10 

years ago, Mr. Lawrence thought that he and his wife would lead 
the life of Riley. They sold ,their big ord home where they 
raised their two children. Tl)ey moved out of their urban 
neighborhood, and moved ~:o one pf the small pretty towns in the 
m )re r11 ~·al area of New Jersey. For eight years they lived 
quite happily. When Mr. Lawrence wasn't fishing at a nearby 
lake, he helped his wife tend the garden behind the house. 

The picture began to change about five years ago. Mr. 
Lawrence's eyesight gradually began to fail. He lost his sight 
two years ago. At the same time he began to have trouble with 
his legs -- Parkinson's disease -- and he found it slow going 
even in the house. Two years ago, Mrs. Lawrence had to have an 
operation of the colon. On the day that I visited with them, 
Mrs. Lawrence was in bed. While the nurse who came with me 
tended to the dressing change for his wife's surgical wound, I 
sat at the kitchen table and spoke to Mr. Lawrence. We talked 
about the fish he caught. He told me how he strung some 
fishing line from a nail in the front door out the mailbox so 
he could get his mail every day. He used it to guide himself 
to walk out to the road. He stepped up from the table, and 
slowly shuffled to the back door to show me how he strung some 
other fishing line out to the garden so that he could feel his 
way to water the flowers that his wife so dearly loved. 

I asked him what he ate. He told me how hard it was 
to get through the week. He had never learned to cook in the 
52 years of married life. Usually, he and she ate a 
home-delivered meal, which as it turned out, was delivered 
while I spoke to them. He explained that since neither of them 
were big eaters, he usually stored away half the meal, and 
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reheated the leftovers at dinnertime. He said I was the first 
person to sit down and talk with them about his situation in a 
long time. He thanked me for listening, and I thanked him and 
told him that I will tell his story to others so that someday, 
old people like him and his wife could get the help that they 
need. 

On the way back to the office, the nurse told me that 
she would no longer be se~ing th1! Lawrences for more than 
another two ·~eeks "r so, when Mrs. Lawrence's surgical wcund 
would be healed. They had a modest pension, so they were not 
eligible for any Medicaid services. I asked her how they would 
cope. She said she really didn't know. She said she had about 
a dozen similar cases·in the past two months. 

Senator, we've studied the problem. Our research 
staff has poured over the statistics and reviewed the programs 
in other states. There are at least 16,000 older New Jerseyans 
who need the help that this bill can offer. These people just 
need a little bit of help -- a regular nursing visit, some help 
with meal preparation, perhaps assistance with bathing or with 
housecleaning. Some just need the warmth of an occasional 
visit from a companion. 

The Horne Health and Community Care Partnership Act 
will assure that every frail older New Jerseyan can receive an 
assessment of his or her needs in his or her own home by a 
qualified nurse-social worker team from a certified home health 
agency. If they need help and don't meet the requirements of 
the Medicaid programs, they can have a volunteer companion come 
into their house. They' 11 pay what they can according to a 
sliding fee scale. The rest will be paid for by State funds 
allocated to the Home Health Care Partnership Center. 

These frail older people need strong consumer 
protection. The bill provides for this by requiring that the 
care be coordinated by the certified home heal th agency which 
is the only type of home care agency which must meet the strict 
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licensing requirements of the New Jersey Department of Health. 
Partnerships on many levels are needed to prevent repeated 
unnecessary hospitalizations, premature use of institutions and 
isolation from familiar communities. 

The most important partnership of all is the 
partnership of providers. There are three critical areas of 
provider service. The first is the provision of skilled 
nursing services. This service is available through the 
cer ·;if ied home heal th ag 1 mcies. The e,econd is the provision of 
homemaker-home health aides service. These services are 
available primarily though a network of homemaker agencies 
located throughout the State. The third is provision of home 
support services, such as home delivered meals, volunteer 
services, and community awareness and education: These 
services are available through your county offices on aging. 

The partnership of these three providers -- that is 
the Medicare certified agencies, the homemaker agencies and the 
off ices on aging is what guarantees the comprehensive home 
health and community care can and will be delivered to our 
elderly citizens through Senate Bill 2132. Local businesses, 
foundations, churches and civic groups, and senior citizens' 
organizations can focus their contributions through the 
partnership center. They can give their share of help with 
confidence, because they will know that a professional 
assessment of each patient's needs will target help to those 
who need it most and will do that at an average cost of $3200 

per year per person -- about $10 a day. 
Our communities have what it takes to help people in a 

no-care zone. We can and should take this step to help prevent 
elderly citizens from becoming pauperized by the cost of 
long-term care. We urge you to pass this legislation, _:which 
will provide the incentives needed to make this partners~±p a 

reality. Thank you, Senator. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mr. Marosy. Senator Van 

Wagner. 
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SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Yes. Mr. Marosy, or I'll call 

you John Paul . 

MR. MAROSY: Good morning, Senator. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: As you know, I have received a 

great deal of correspondence on this specific bill. So, I'm 

going to direct my questions directly at those areas of concern 

that have been expressed. We can get right to it. There's no 

sense in beating around the bush. There has been concern-- In 

fact, in revie·~ir~g it myself, I gue~.s I hc:ve a partial con,:ern 

about the question and issue of duplication of services. I'd 

like to deal with that since the Department of Human Services, 

as you know, has indicated basically that there would be a 

duplication in some instances of service provided under this 

bill. I wonder if you would address that issue? 

MR. MAROSY: Well, I would say, Senator, that one of 

the features of that bill is that it is intended to avoid 

duplication of services. I think that's one of the strong 

points of the bill. This bill, and the funding that would be 

attached to it would be intended to serve a specific population 

of people who are not currently served by any existing Medicaid 

or Medicare funding program. The reason I feel the bi 11 wi 11 

avoid duplication is that the nurses that are currently dealing 

with these patients already are using the various programs -­

Medicare, Medicaid, other services that are available at the 

local level -- to serve people's needs as those needs become 

apparent. Because the responsibility for the assessment in the 

care planning would be in a certified home heal th agency, the 

capability would be there to tap the most appropriate funding 

source as the person's needs change. 

I guess a word of explanation is needed there. If you 

look at how home health care is paid for in America today, and 

in New Jersey, you' 11 see that approximately 85 to 90% of the 

care is paid for by Medicare. That's because 90% of al 1 the 

older people in America participate in the Medicare program. 
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And what often happens is a person's funding for services runs 
out under Medicare. If they go home from the hospital after an 
operation -- as Mrs. Lawrence did, and her wound heals 
Medicare says there's no longer a need for a skilled care 
service. Therefore, Medicare will no longer pay for care. 
That doesn't mean that she's in condition to get up and around 
and take care of herself completely, but it does mean Medicare 
won't pay. 

That's where, irL this bill, we f ael s Lnce t~1e 

partnership funds would be available to a certified home health 
agency dealing with the Medicare funds, when Medicare runs out, 
the partnership funds could be put in for whatever duration is 
necessary to get the person up and functioning independently. 

SENATOR VJ:.N WAGNER: What about the-- I'm addressing 
criticisms of the bill -- you know, not the concept -- everyone 
has been supportive of that, but criticisms of the bill in its 
present fashion. I've had a number of critic isms, indicating 
that the bill restricts the service providers, that there is 
not an expansion of service providers, that there are other 
service providers that can provide the services outlined under 
the bill. I wonder if you would address that. 

MR. MAROSY: I've heard that criticism also, 
Senator. The response to that is simply that al though the 
assessment would have to be done by the Medicare certified 
agency, as we envision it, probably 50% of all the funds would 
be distributed to other types of providers. At the current 
time, probably half of all services delivered through Medicare 
certified agencies are subcontracted to other types of 
providers. That would be the case with this bill as well. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay, I have-- Mr. Chairman, 
there's a number of other questions. I present this to Mr. 
Marosy because we have both become aware of it, and obviously 
we' re going to try to address some of those concerns. But I 
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have found that running throughout-- The other area was 
administrative costs. There has been criticism there as to the 
25% administrative cost level. Reconunendations have been made 
that this be capped, I believe, at 18% or 12% in some cases. 

MR. MAROSY: I don't know where the 25% figure came 
from. As you knowr there is no fiscal note attached to this 
bill at this time. So a lot of people are generating a lot of 
numbers. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I coulc'.1't find the 25% in the 
bill. I don't know where that was derived from. I'm assuming 
that there was some cost calculation made. 

MR. MAROSY: We have reviewed the figures to the best 
of our knowledge, and' it appears the program can be operated at 
an administrative cost of 15 to 18%. I don't think that would 
be a problem. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay, I have no further questions. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. I just want to ask some 

basic questions, because I'm not-- Excuse me? 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: You know we are 

so anxious to hear everything that you all have to say, that we 
would appreciate it very much if you would make a real effort 
either to speak right into the microphone that is assigned for 
you. We'd really love to hear something. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Did you hear me before? 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Your mouth is too 

far from the mike. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Were you able to hear me before? 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: No. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Now you can hear me? 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: We cannot hear 

your questioning. -
'-~·' 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: So, what you're saying is I have 
to sit up right close to this for you to hear. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Hold the mike. 
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: You're close 
enough so you don't break your neck. 

SENATOR PALLONE: We don't want that. (Laughter) 
Okay, we hear you loud and clear. How's that? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Much better. 
SENATOR ~ALLONE: Okay, Mr. Marosy. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That was the nicest thing anybody 

said to me today: (Laughter) 
SENJ~TOR PALLONE: Let mP. just see if I just 

wanted to ask some basic qudstions. The example that you gave 
I thought was very informative because you put it in 
perspective exactly what we were -talking about. The problem 
with Medicare, of cpurse, is they' re only paying that home 
health care that results from, say an operation or recent 
hospital care pretty much. 

MR. MAROSY: Skilled care or need must be there. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, but not on a long-term basis 

for the very services you mentioned. You mentioned that there 
would be three-- Well, first of all, mention was made of 
Medicaid as opposed to Medicare. I'm not sure I understand how 
that all fits into all of this. Most of the people that we're 
talking about will not be eligible for Medicaid because they 
have some sort of pension or they have some sort of income that 
would make them ineligible. 

MR. MAROSY: Or assets. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Or assets-- But if they are 

eligible for Medicaid, then the problem doesn't exist with 
regard to Horne Health Care reimbursement. 

MR. MAROSY: Well, individuals who are eligible for 
Medicaid can receive a fairly wide range of home heal th care 
services. 

SENATOR PALLONE : Okay, so most of the activities, 
most of the things mentioned would be covered by Medicaid, as 

opposed to Medicare. 
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MR. MAROSY: Most of them, yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: But what percentage-wise of the 

elderly would not-- I don't know if you can give me a 
percentage, I'm just wondering what percentage of those say, 
over 65 would get that Medicaid coverage? 

MR. -MAROSY: Well, there are about 130,000 people 
served by the Medicare certified agencies last year. About 10% 
of their pati~nts were Medicaid funded. So, do the division. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. MAROSY: About 1300 people or so. 
SENATOR PALLONE: All right, in terms of the types of 

coverage you mentioned first, .that the provision for skilled 
nursing service and ·then the homemaker-home heal th aide and 
third is the other types of supportive services. I'm just 
trying to get a handle on it. In terms of the amount of money 
that's in this bill, how frequent or what type of services 
would that average person be getting for this $3200 a year that 
you're averaging out? 

MR. MAROSY: Well, the number one thing the bill 
does, Senator, is sees to it that if you have an elderly 
relative that you feel is frail and at home-- Number one, when 
this becomes law, the media will make these partnership centers 
very highly visible to the community so that the family will 
know where to call, which number to cal 1. That would be an 
achievement in itself. 

Number two, as long as through the telephone intake 
the information is taken on the phone from the son or daughter 
about the elderly person -- if it appears that the person is 
frail, they're going to get a complete assessment. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So that's the first thing that's 

done, which may not be done right now, is this assessment that 
Senator Van Wagner mentioned. 

MR. MAROSY: It will be done in a standard way, and 
it will be done by a nurse-social worker team, and it will be 
done statewide in the same manner. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: And generally, right now, the 
average frail elderly person isn't getting that assessment. 

MR. MAROSY: They may, or they may not. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And if they do get it, they have to 

pay for it themselves. 
MR. MAROSY: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Whereas now, they would pay on a 

sliding scale basis. 
MR. MAROSY: The assessment would lie available 

without charge, regardless of their income. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. Now what is the typical 

person going to get? Let's assume that it's found that they do 
need some meals on a: regular basis, that they need s_omeone to 
help them come in and them clean the apartment, they might need 
some skilled nursing care. How often are they doing to get 
those services? Is it unlimited? 

MR. MAROSY: There would be no specific cap on the 
amount of services the individual could receive. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So theoretically, if it is found 
necessary to the assessment that I could get my meals once a 
week for five days, I could have someone come in and clean the 
place, the house or apartment a couple times a week, and -- you 
know -- the full panoply. 

MR. MAROSY: That's right. There is an interesting 
dimension to this which your questioning kind of leads me to, 
which is what is the unlimited cost of serving each person, 
unlimited set of services? And the answer to that would be 
no. The way the bill is structured, a limited allocation would 
be given to each section of the State -- whether listed by the 
county or by region -- so that the local program people and the 
advisory council that's required in the bill-- You ha'\re to 

- -· think about how they're going to spend that limited allocation 
to help a limited number of people in a given year, to make 
some choices ab9ut just what kind of characteristics, how far 

can they stretch the money? 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Well, in turn, you gave me a figure 

of about $3200 per year per person, and of course there's an 

appropriation of, I guess, $10 million to $11 million. How was 

that derived at? 

MR. MAROSY: Well, basically, certain assumptions 

were made about-- We took the population and said about 

one-third of the people are going to have relatively light 

support of service neec s . Maybe the nurse would come in to 

· risi t c nee or twice a mimth to monitor their ccndi tion, and to 

get a couple of hours-- Maybe they would get bathing once or 

twice a week. Then there would be a more moderate category. A 

third of, -the patients would need several times a week, maybe a 

weekly visit by a nurse to do monitoring. And then there would 

be a heavier caseload -- 'perhaps people who have multiple 

chronic illnesses who can't do much for themselves. 

So we've broken it down to a light, a medium, and a 

heavy, and that's how we came up with the average of $3200 per 

year. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And then you multiplied that times 

the number of people you assumed would have to be taken care 

of. And we're talking about the $10 million or $11 million 

that would have to be available on an annual basis clearly -­

as an annual budget appropriation. 

MR. MAROSY: Well, the program wouldn't spend $11 

million in the first year. The $11 million would be after 

growth of the program to serve approximately 3500 people. If 

you took in 3500 people inunediately, you'd be out $11 million.· 

SENATOR PALLONE: But in other words, and I can assume 

pretty much based on your analysis that with the amount of 

money that's suggested here that you feel that senior citizens 

who are not having these home heal th care services would be 

getting basically what they need in the State with this program. 

MR. MAROSY: There's no question about it, Senator. 

We've studied programs in other states. We've looked at how we 
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do it, and nobody has taken quite this approach of putting the 
public and private monies together, and bringing the volunteers 
in. We think it's a unique approach that can really work. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just wanted to be sure that I 
understood that it's envisioned as something that would take 
care of al 1 the needs pre~ty much that we were talking about. 
That's basically the way y~u assume it.would be. 

MR. MAROSY: I~' s directly targeted to meet those 
needs. 

SENATOR PALLONE: All right what about the-- I quess 
I better hold this again. What about the question of the 
source of funds? I see that the bill as wt1tten has the money 
cov~red from general :revenue. On the other hand, I know that 
home health care, as well as senior rental assistance have been 
targeted by the legislative commission that I was on -- dealing 
with casino revenue funds -- and by many of the senior citizen 
organization statewide and countywide, that suggest that this 
be one of the two priori ties that come out of casino revenue 
funds. I'm just wondering if you thought about that at all. 

MR. MAROSY: Well, we're well aware of the fact that 
the Special Advisory Cammi ttee on Casino Revenue Funds 
reconunended home health care as number one and number two needs 
in the State for the use of those monies. On the other hand, 
we're the experts on delivering the care to people in their 
homes, and meeting their needs. We feel that members of the 
Cammi ttee with al 1 due respect -- are in a much better 
position to determine what the appropriate source of money 
would be. We know how to deliver the care. Hopefully, you can 
help us figure out how to pay for it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you. Any further 
questions? (negative response) Well, thank you very much for 
your presentation and the video. I appreciate it. 

MR. MAROSY: Thank you Senator. 
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Dolan, 

SENATOR PALLONE: Our 

Executive Director of 

next speaker is Mr. 

the Home Care Council 

Kenneth 

of New 

Jersey. 

KENNETH D O L A N: Good morning. My name is Kenneth 

Dolan. I'm Executive Director of the Home Care Council of New 

Jersey, a state associa_tion exclusively representing nonprofit 

home care providers. I_'m here today to speak on behalf of the 

council's member agen~ies, the 21 nonprofit homemaker-home 

he:lth aide agencies across the State that p1·ovide valuable, 

in-home and supportive services to thousands of New Jersey's 

sick frail elderly and disabled. Last year, our member 

agencies provided more than 3 .3 million.- hours of services to 

more than 25,000 clients. 

Before I begin my testimony I would like to thank 

Senator Pallone and members of the Senate Cornmittee on Aging 

for providing this opportunity to those of us who are most 

involved in the provision of long-term home care services, to 

express our opinions regarding S-2132, the Horne Heal th and 

Cornmuni ty Care Partnership Act. It is a documented fact that 

the need for long-term care services is determined not so much 

by medical diagnosis, the presence of specific disease, or even 

by general health conditions, but by the dependencies and need 

for assistance which these conditions can create. 

A recent Federal report on the types of services 

needed by adults to remain living in their own communities 

indicates that as people advance from young-old -- 65 to 74 -­

old-old -- those 75 and older -- the dramatic increase in need 

for assistance occurs in basic physical activities such as 

walking and going outside, and in home management activities 

such as shopping, cleaning and, cooking. One long-term care 

researcher succinctly summed up this and other research st~?ies 

with the statement, "Most long-term care services s irtiply 

constitute replacements for things individuals have done for 

themselves since childhood." 
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Given the rapid growth in New Jersey's elderly 
population, the Council applauds S-2132's legislative intent of 
expanding the availability of community based, long-term 
support services. However, as currently written, there are 
several key programatic problems with S-2132 which would make 
it difficult to achieve this legislative intent. 

The first involves State administration. ~rrently, 

the majority ':>f community based, long-term care. services are 
fund·ad by anc administered throug·1 the Department of r.uman 
Services, and to a lesser extent, the State Division on Aging 
through the statewide network of area agencies on aging. 
S-2132 specifies that the program will be administered by the 
State Department o~ Health. Traditionally,. the Health 
Department's primary involvement with long-term care services, 
both institutional and community based, has been in the 
important areas of licensing, regulation, standards setting, 
education, and training of service providers. 

During this period of major Federal government budget 
cutbacks, it would be fiscally imprudent to spend precious 
service dollars to develop a new duplicative long-term care 
service capacity within the Department of Heal th. To do so 
would only further fragment the State's long-term care delivery 
system. 

The second area of concern program services: 
S-2132 specifies that the services to be funded under the 
program will include pre-admission assessment, plan of care 
development, periodic heal th status assessment, homemaker-home 
health aide services, and volunteer service coordination. All 
other needed services are to be arranged for, but not funded 
directly through the program. There are many other services 
needed by frail elderly to enable them to stay in their own 
homes, including, but not limited, to adult day care, Meals on 
Wheels, chore and escort service. For the program to be 
effective, the range of services eligible for direct funding 
must be expanded. 
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The third area of concern is the target population. 
S-2132 was specifically developed to care for frail elderly who 
fall into the infamous no-care zone. These are the people who 
need support services in order to stay in their own home, but 
are not eligible for Medicare, and are above the income 
eligibility limits of the regular Medicaid pi:.ogram. Because 
there are no income eligibility criteria sp~cified for the 
proposed sliding fee schedule in the program, :it is not clear 
in the legislation whetheJ~ the program's target popul.ttion will 
be the same as that served under the new Medically Needy 
Program. 

According to a Department of Human Services analysis 
of S-2132, that I :quote: "Roughly three-quarters of the 
partnership• s proposed target population might meet the income 
eligibility criteria for either the new Medically Needy 
Program, or the existing community care program for the elderly 
and disabled. 11 To avoid costly duplication with existing State 
long-term care programs, it is important that S-2132 
specifically identify the target population to be served. 

Fourth area of concern role of partnership 
centers. S-2132 specifies that the program's services will be 
provided locally through designated partnership centers. The 
legislation proposes to give these centers significant power 
and authority in a wide range of activities, including 
community education, outreach, client screening and selection, 
identification and arrangement of direct services, service 
monitoring, coordination of volunteer services, and fundraising. 

Vesting so much authority and power in one agency can 
only serve to disrupt our established county level service 
coordination delivery systems. S-2132 should be modified so 
that the partnership concept could be used to build upon and 
improve the existing service coordination provider network. 
The role of the designated partnership center should be more 
circumscribed, with more power and authority vested with the 
partnership advisory counci 1 and county governmental 
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units such as offices on aging, and departments of social 
service. 

over the next 10 to 15 years, as we in New Jersey face 
the tremendous challenges presented by the geriatric 
imperative, it is important that we rethink our traditional 
approaches to funding and providing long-term home and 
conununity based care. New coalitions and cooperative 
arrangements between private sectcr providers, funders of 
service, con·;umers, goverriffient, an 1 ·che 
would be required if we were to ever 

business comnnnity 
hope to develop a 

comprehensive, cost-effective long-term care system. 
I hope my comments and observations will be helpful to 

the Committee as it proceeds with the difficult task of 
amending S-2132, so that it can represent the important first 
step in redesigning our State's long-term care delivery 
system. Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mr. Dolan. Senator Van 
Wagner? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Can you hear me all right? 
(affirmative response) Okay, good. Earlier I had asked the 
question on some of the issues you just raised concerning 
possible duplication. Would it then be your-- From how I see 
this paper that you presented, that if in fact there was 
included in the planning an assessment, a requirement of 
coordination between county offices on aging, etc., this would 
perhaps eliminate that duplication? 

MR. DOLAN: It would .certainly be a step in the right 
direction. I also have a concern about the fact that where the 
program -- like I said, the administrative aegis of the program 
-- State level-- I mentioned in the testimony too, while the 
Department of Health does what they do very well, and tha~·s in 
regulation and licensing -- those areas -- and education~~they 
really do not have a large amount of experience with 
administering a long-term program on such a broad -- such a 
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large program like this. I'm concerned that we would be 
creating another system parallel to what's being done in Human 
Services. We have the conununi ty care program for the elderly 
and disabled; we have the new Medically Needy Program--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I'm aware of that. 
MR. DOLAN: Right. Now we' re talking about creating 

another parallel program in another department. I think that 
would serve-- I don't think that would serve to help bring 
services tog3ther. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Well, let me then somewhat 
re-amend my question and say that if in fact the inclusion of 
the basic statewide area or network of area agencies on aging 
were incorporated as part of the assessment process, and 
included in the expansion of service providers, and in fact, an 
agreement were reached on let's say on language that 
would-- I've already heard from the Acting Commissioner of 
Heal th. She has indicated similarly to you that they would 
have a difficult time setting up an administrative model at 
this point, since it is already conducted through the 
Department of Human Services. But if in fact the Department of 
Human Services -- let's say for the sake of another term -­
were used as the lead agency with the requirement for 
coordination with the Department of Health and Community 

Affairs, then that would basically satisfy any concerns you 
have other than specific areas in the body of the bill itself? 

MR. DOLAN: Yes, absolutely. And the other area would 
be expansion of the services funded under the bill. 

SENATOR V'AN WAGNER: Thank you very much. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I'm going to ask you a few 

questions, because I'm not sure you understand all the 
objections. You said that a lot of the services are currently 
provided, or that some of the target population is already 
helped, sufficiently perhaps, by the Medically Needy Program, 
or the community care program for the elderly and disabled. 
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Could you just clarify, for example, the Medically Needy 
Program? You talked previously about Medicaid. A person now 
falls into the Medically Needy category because their income is 
a little more than what they would receive than if they were on 
Medicaid. Would they then get the full services that Medicare 
provides--

MR. DOLAN: Medicaid. 
SENATOR PALLONE: --that Medicaid provides for borne 

health care? 
MR. DOLAN: Yes. My understanding of the Medically 

Needy Program is that it addresses that very issue. It was 
those people falling above the strict Medicaid income 
eligibility limits. 'I'm not suggesting that all the people 
that were to be served under this program are going to be 
served under the medically needy. What I am saying is that the 
medically needy has just been implemented as of July 1st. I am 
a little concerned that given the fact of the newness of that 
program and the fact that this program didn't specify what the 
target population was -- because it said there will be a 
sliding fee schedule established, but it didn't give the 
income. So we' re talking about an amorphous population. We 
don't know what that group is. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, what I'm saying is that I was 
given the figure by the previous speaker that perhaps 10% of 
the frail elderly who are in need of home heal th care are 
serviced through Medicaid. Okay, how many more are going to be 
serviced? Their home health care needs are basically going to 
be met by this Medically Needy Program, would you say? 

MR. DOLAN: Well, I can't answer that. I'm not-- I 

think the Department of Human Services should address that. I 
really don't know. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, but obviously a significant 
amount in your opinion. 

MR. DOLAN: That· s what I've been told. And also, 

29 



-' 

they can expand the community care program for the elderly and 
disabled, which is--

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, that's second question the 
community care program. How does that handle the home health 
care needs of the same target group? 

MR. DOLAN: Well, that program is comprehensive in 
that it provides a broad range of services. Again, it is 
addressed to the people that fall in that no-care zone in many 
ways. Thos•! are people-- Those are only people who have been 
determined to need nursing home care. So they get all the 
supportive services in the home as an alternative to nursing 
home care. 

SENATOR PALLONE : Is that based on the financial need 
also? 

MR. DOLAN: It ranges up to very high level -- $900. 
It covers-- It doesn't limit itself to $400 a month. It goes 
up to the nursing home eligibility level, which is very much 
tied-- It's like 900 and some dollars right now. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Did you want to comrnent? 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Is that in every county? 
MR. DOLAN: Yes, cornrnuni ty care programs-- And that 

program, I know can be expanded. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: You' re talking about the 

comrnunity care waiver project. 
MR. DOLAN: Right. In fact, I think they just went in 

for waiver for another five years. So they will have the 
program for at least five years. I mean, it will be continued. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just want to-- Just if you could 
give me a little better handle on exactly who is covered by the 
program? Obviously, we know that there are a lot of people 
that aren't covered. I'm just.wondering. , 

MR. DOLAN: Okay. My understanding of that program--
The prime eligibility of that program -- for getting into it -­
is that you have been judged by the assessment team from the 
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local Medicaid office as being in need of nursing home care. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Medicaid office? 
MR. DOLAN: Yes, the Medicaid office. The income 

eligibility under that program is much more liberal in that 
it's up to the nursing home level of eligibility, which I'm not 
sure it changes as cost of living goes up. I think it's in the 
$900 range. If your income is _$900 or less, you can qualify 
for that program. 

SENA'J:OR PALLON1 ~: Per month? 
MR. DOLAN: Yes, per month. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And then what type of services do 

you get provided -- all the things that we're talking about? 
MR. DOLAN: 'Transportation, day care--. You can get 

homemaker service, home health aide services, skilled nursing. 
It's quite an extensive program. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay and what percentage-- Again, 
how many people are we talking about that are covered by that? 

MR. DOLAN: I think right now it 's-- I 'm not sure. 
I'm not a Department of Human Service rep. I think it's 
something like 1400 people under the program. I think that 
people here can give you more information. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I would like that, you know, when we 
have the human service program. Because, you know, we have to 
have a handle on exactly who we' re talking about. Okay, what 
about the other-- You mentioned program services, that in 
S-2132 we're talking about certain services, but that adult day 
care, Meals on Wheels, chore and escort services are not 
necessarily provided for? 

MR. DOLAN: Yes. In my reading of the bi 11, it says 
that those services will be arranged for under the partnership 
-- by the partnership centers, but will not be directly funded, 
from my reading of the bill. Services that are directly funded 
would be the pre-admission assessment, the ongoing nursing 
rnoni taring, and the homemaker-home heal th aide services, and 
volunteer coordination. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: So therefore, they• re not going to 
be paid for by this appropriation? 

MR. DOLAN: They're not going to be directly paid for, 
but arranged for. Unfortunately, there is a problem in funding 
for those services now. So I mean if a person needs Meals on 
Wheels, but the local county _..office on aging doesn't have the 
funds, then you can't arrange_for something you don't have the 
money for. That's why I :think by limiting it. Now, we 
represent the hon emaker-nome heal ·..:h aide providers. So I 'm 
speaking-- I'm saying it's not just limited to those direct 
services, but to adult day care, Meals on Wheels, and other 
supportive services. 

SENATOR PALLONE : So you feel that the .money that 
we're talking about, the $10 million or $11 million, is not 
going to include those services? 

MR. DOLAN: My reading of the bill is that it would be 
a very 1 imi ted amount. It said mainly-- I understand the 
language said there it will be arranged for, but not directly 
funded. It identified it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I'm sure we're going to go on again 
on this whole question, but I'm not sure I understand why the 
partnership centers are circumscribing or, I guess, avoiding 
the role of -- say, the traditional role that the Department of 
Human Services, or the State Division on Aging, or county 
offices on aging are involved in. How would they be 
circumscribed in that role? 

MR. DOLAN: Well, only the fact that in some counties 
we feel-- I' 11 give you an example -- Essex, Union Co""Jnty. 
Union County already has the system in place that does a lot of 
what this bill proposes to do. It's run through the Union 
County Office on Aging. We' re not suggesting that, in fact, 
the partnership center concept is not good. We think it's an 
excellent concept. We just think maybe you should consider a 
little bit more flexibility in what agencies should be 
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designated to do what in each county. 
For example, the certified home health agencies are 

very experienced in doing the nursing assessment, plan of care 
development, this type of thing. We see that as a very 
valuable and important part of this program. But when you look 
at other areas like coordination of volunteer services, 
information referral, thos~ are services that have frequently 
been provided through coun~y offices on aging, and departments 
o:~ social service. s,, we'd like to see a little bit more 
flexibility in terms of shaping the program to meet what works 
best for a county. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just want to ,·make one comment. 
You'll tell me if I'm understanding. We're going to have a lot 
of discussion today, I guess, about what agency should· handle 
this, and what types of services are going to be provided, and 
what are currently provided. But the bottom line is, I mean, 
whether we talk about those covered by Medicaid or those 
covered by the medically needy, or those covered by the 
community care program for the elderly and disabled, we all 
acknowledge that the majority of the people out there are 
certainly either -- or at least a good portion -- are not 
getting a lot of this home health care, and that it's not, no 
set payment for it. In other words, if they can't afford it, 
there's nobody who's going to pay for it at the present time. 
Is that true? 

MR. DOLAN: Yeah, I agree. We see it all the time. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you very much. Further 

questions? (negative response) I'd like to have Marianne 
Rhodes, who is the Director of Governmental Relations for the 
Department of Health. 
M A R I A N N E R H 0 D E S: Good morning Senator Pa~lone, 
Senator Van Wagner, and legislative staff. I am pleas·e(! to 
have this opportunity to appear this morning before the 
Cammi ttee to discuss the Department of Heal th' s role as it 
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relates to home heal th services. The Commissioner-designate 
for the Department of Health, Dr. Molly Coye, has met with 
Senator Van Wagner personally, since her schedule did not 
permit her to be with us this morning. Let me assure you that 
the Department of Health is committed to insuring quality care 
for the elderly, including support for home health care 
services. 

We recognize the fact that the majority of the elderly 
prefer to rerrain at home. In f ac :t, st' tistics indicate that 
85% of the chronically ill elderly do, in fact, remain in their 
home setting, either through the formal or informal care 
provided in the current system. The emotional comfort that a 
person gets from settling down in familiar surroundings with 
reminders of his or her family, with reminders of his or her 
past, present and future activities, is immeasurable. 

The New Jersey home care industry is extraordinarily 
diverse, with a wide range of services and various types of 
consumers. The Department of Health works closely with many of 
the groups, providing and promoting home heal th care services 
in the State. Many of these groups are here today -- the Horne 
Heal th Agency Assembly, the Home Care Council of New Jersey, 
community and State groups working in the area of aging. Of 
course, the Department of Health coordinates our activities 
with the other State agencies the Department of Human 
Services and the Department of Community Affairs. 

Within the Department of Health there are three 
divisions involved in home health care. The Division of 
Health, Planning and Resource Development, which establishes 
the State heal th plan for home heal th care services, 
administers the certificate of need program, and collects and 
analyzes annual data on home health agencies. The second 
division is the Division of Health Facilities Evaluation, which 
establishes licensure standards for home heal th agencies and 
annually inspects these facilities. The third division 
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involved with home health care is our Division of Local and 
Community Health Services, which has a gerontology program with 
a staff of seven individuals. We're involved in such issues as 
Alzheimer's disease, respite care, gerontology, training of 
public heal th nurses, and the certification of homemaker-home 
health aides, etc. 

With me this morning is the Department's expert -- so 
to speak -- in home heal th care. Our Coordinator of Horne 
Heal1h Care, Nancy Gripp will give you furtter detiil on the 
Department of Health's role. Nancy? 
N A N C Y G R I P P: Good afternoon Senator Pallone, Van 
Wagner, and other members of the legislative staff. I• d like 
to begin by reviewing the Department of Health's role in 
assuring quality of care. The Department of Heal th licenses 
home health agencies. As of this date we have licensed 
approximately 60 home health agencies, which receive annual 
licensure inspections based upon fairly stringent quality of 
care standards. Once these agencies are licensed by the State, 
they are certified for participation in Medicare and Medicaid 
programs. 

In addition, the Department of Health has played a 
major role in the development of 21 voluntary homemaker 
agencies which exist today. These agencies provide homemaker 
services to al 1 persons in need of home care. The Department 
of Health has certified home health aides for the past 20 
years. The certification requires completion of the 60-hour 
training program developed by the Department, and based on 
national standards. Once a homemaker-home health aide has 
completed the course, a certificate is issued bearing the 
signature of the Conunissioner of Health. 

While home health care services are receiving greater 
recognition within the health care delivery system, we see some 
major constraints within the industry. One of the major 
difficulties agencies are experiencing is insufficient and 
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fragmented funding for services. The principal funding sources 
are Title XVIII, XIX, and Title XX of the Social Security Act, 
and Title III of the Older Americans Act. In addition, there 
are other funding sources which are narrowly defined on a 
corrununi ty-based deli very level, creating fragmented and often 
inadequate services to the consumer. 

If you ask the average older individual over 65 who 
will care for them when they become ill, they most likely will 
say Medicare. Medicare, origin<lly established as an 
entitlement program for acute services, is increasingly being 
seen as a reimbursement mechanism for the elderly. Medicaid 
has increasingly become the long-term pair. 

Today, the pattern of need for health care services is 
concentrated heavily on persons without a spouse, living alone, 
and primarily female. Neither Medicare nor our present 
patchwork of social welfare programs addresses this pattern. 
We must recognize that we as a society have a collective 
responsibility for all residents. Health care is a right and 
not just a privilege for just a few. There must be an 
availability of quality health services for all residents in 
New Jersey. 

Now, to address 
before your Committee 
Act. While the specifics of 
the Department, I'd like 
reflecting our philosophy. 

the specific legislative proposal 
S-2132, the Horne Care Partnership 

the bill are still under review by 
to make some general statements 

The Department's philosophy regarding home care is 
twofold. In the first place, we have the responsibility to 
guarantee the quality of health care provided in the home for 
all citizens, irrespective of income. Secondly, we believe our 
responsibility is to insure . access to home care to alr ... who 

· . ...,,.- : 

require it. It is our belief that the preferential course of 
action would be to expand Title XVIII of the Social Security 
Act to cover 
1 ikely under 

home hea 1th care. since this does not appear 
the current administration, New Jersey thus must 
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decide what our role should be in expanding access to home 
care. Should our emphasis be on the indigent population, or 
should we expand our traditional role to include economic 
relief to assist all elderly? 

With limited State funds available, our first priority 
for financial assist~nce must remain to assfst our most needy 
residents. To be more specific, the following statements 
reflect our thoughts pn the Home Health Care Partnership Act: 

1) We beU.€·V'e any expansion of homa car.e should also 
include the disabled. In many cases, their needs for home care 
are as imperative as the elderly. 

2) We do not want the legisl~tion to appear to favor 
any one provider group. Our usual policy is . to develop a 
request for proposals, send it to a multitude of provider 
agencies, and select the most appropriate vendor in each county. 

3) We are not sure how the partnership would 
complement the medically needy legislation, or the conununity 
care program for the elderly and disabled. Much as Ken Dolan 
has stated, a significant number of the population proposed to 
be served under the partnership are receiving, or will receive 
similar services. 

We look forward to working with Senator Van Wagner, 
this Committee, and various interest groups as we have in the 
past, to expand the accessibility of home health care services 
to our citizens. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Senator Van Wagner, do you have 
questions? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Yes. You indicate on page three 
of your testimony that one of the major difficulties agencies 
are experiencing is insufficient and fragmented funding for 
services. Could you elaborate on that a little bit? 

MS. GRIPP: Well, each funding source ~- Title XVIII, 

Title XIX and Title XX -- have their own criteria for payment 
for those persons who can receive services. So, someone that's 
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handling an agency has to know the requirements that Medicare 
has, restrictions that Medicaid has, restrictions that Title XX 
to service certain portions of the population. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: So you're saying in essence 
that-- For example, let's say county off ice on aging gets a 
request from a pe.rson for certain types of services. They 
would, in essence have to mix and match, so to speak, based on 
that person's cove~ages. 

MS. GRIPP: Yes, right. Most home health agencies do 
receive Title XVIII and Title XIX moneys, but they have to be 
aware of the restrictions and limitations. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Pardon? 
MS. GRIPP: I'm sorry, restrictions and limitations of 

that particular funding source. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Restrictions and limitations in 

terms of the funding source, or in terms of the kinds of 
coverages that person has? 

MS. GRIPP: Funding source eligibility are the 
criteria for receiving services under that particular funding 
source. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: So, both? 
MS. GRIPP: Yes. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay. Also in the testimony -­

I'm not sure whether you said it, or Marianne said it -- there 
was an indication that 85% of the people who have chronic 
illnesses are, in fact, basically served in the home. 

MS. GRIPP: Right. They remain in the home. I'm not 
saying that they're served by--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Remain in the home? 
MS. GRIPP: Yes, as opposed to being in a nursing home. 

SENATOR Vru::J WAGNER: In other words, only 15% of the 
frail elderly population are in nursing homes have a need or 
have a chronic illness. 
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MS. GRIPP: It's a smaller-- The majority of persons 
with chronic ailments are in the home through informal or 
formal systems. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Eighty-five percent is a lot more 
than the majority. It's the vast preponderance of people. I 
don't have any way of knowing whether that's a fact or not. 
That surprises me. I have to tell you I'm really surprised. I 

really had a different view of it. Obviously I don't have any 
way of know:...ng. 

So, basically, the objections -- not objections, but 
the analysis of the Department then is similar to the analysis 
of Mr. Dolan and other people who have addressed this bill. 
One, there is some duplication that has to be address~d. Two, 
there is a desire to expand the types of providers who can 
provide these services. And three, as far as the Department of 
Health is concerned, they would rather see it in the Department 
of Human Services, I would assume. 

MS. RHODES: Well I think that--
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That only comes from 14 years of 

reading these statement, okay. {Laughter) You begin to know 
what they mean between the lines. 

MS. RHODES: We 11, I don· t think we made a definite 
statement to that effect. However, with the new Commissioner 
coming on, I think you can generally say that is the case at 
this point. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I was only being facetious. So, 
then in effect, if I were to sit in front of the three State 
agencies -- and I might mention that Commissioner Coleman sent 
me a lengthy three-page letter outlining most of what has been 
outlined in the three-page letters that I received from 
everybody else. But if I were to sit down with the -·:three 

- _,,-
agencies, or I were to sit down with them and we were to say 
everybody has a kind of a cross jurisdiction in here in one 

area or another'·· then if we were to establish Human Services as 
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the lead agency in the Partnership Act, with a requirement for 
coordination with Health and Community Affairs and the county 
offices on aging, and other agencies involved -- nonprofit, 
Meals on Wheels, and so on -- with the overall assessment that 
it will generally answer the overall objections that everyone 

has. 
MS. RHODES: Well, we can't speak for the 

Commissioner, as I indi·~ated. 

SENA~.'OR VAN WA 3NER: No, no, I don't e:cpect you to. 
MS. RHODES: It seems to me that would be the best way 

to go. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But speculatively--
MS. RHODES: It would be under review, but that is 

certainly a viable option. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I realize the Medically Needy 

Program just went into effect. Are you involved in any way in 
an assessment? Because, as you know, the Commissioner and I 
had a rather detailed discussion of some areas that concern us 

both. 
MS. GRIPP: Assessment of--
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: For example, when a person 

becomes Medicare or Medicaid eligible--
MS. GRIPP: Yes. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay, at that point who is the 

first-- Who, besides the person, knows that first? Who 
becomes aware of that first? 

MS. GRIPP: If they're in the home? 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Yes, or anywhere-- I am 

assuming-- Now, all of a sudden they reach a point in their 
age when the medical coverage that I assume that they had as a 
worker in a particular company, unless as part of their 

retirement benefits-- Some people are fortunate enough to have 
that continuing care. I understand corporate America is 
becoming more involved in providing those services too, as a 
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way of holding their costs down. But let• s say the average 
American, the people that we've talked about today, the people 
who are under the impression -- including myself, by the way -­
that when we retire at some point in our lives, we're going to 
be taken care of by Medicare. Those individuals-- Who becomes 
aware of their eligibility first, in general terms -- Health, ~ 

Human Services, the county office on aging? Is there an intake 
process at all? Is there anywhere? 

MS. GRIP!·: I don't believe there is. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: There is not? 
MS. GRIPP: I don't believe so. Probably-- I mean 

Human Services is certainly involved in the Medicaid process. 
We do not have any-....: The Department of Heal th does not get 
involved directly with Medicaid or Medicare. We're really more 
of an overseer of the quality of care that's being provided by 
agencies to individuals. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: So basically, Human Services 
would probably--

MS. GRIPP: Probably under Medicaid. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: --be the agency that would become 

aware of the fact that people -- 11 X11 number of people were now 
eligible for Medicaid or Medicare within that given year? 

MS. GRIPP: I would imagine so. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: From that point on, is there an 

assessment at all, that's done when that person--
MS. GRIPP: Well, the agencies, the individual home 

heal th agencies do an assessment. If someone is referred to 
them, they' 11 do an assessment. When they assess the 
individual -- a physical assessment as well as a financial 
assessment -- to see what services there are. 

SENATOR VPJ:J WAGNER: But only on referral or request? 
MS. GRIPP: Generally yes. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay, thank you. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Senator. I'm just trying 

to get a handle again now. If I understand one of the main 

concerns that Senator Van Wagner has, and one of the main 

reasons why this bill seems to be-- I'm sorry-- One of the 

main reasons why this was being proposed to you in this 

l~islation is that it seems that each of these partnership 

centers -- and I guess there would be -one in each county -- is 

g~ing to do an assessment initially, and basically try to kind 

c~ organize all the home health care ssrvices for that 

particular individual I guess mainly through that 

assessment. I'm a little confused because when you say that we 

would not want the legislation to appear to favor any one 

provider group. 

Our usual pol icy is to develop a request for 

proposals, send it to a multitude of provider agencies, and 

select the most appropriate vendor in each county. That seems 

to go against the basic notion, which is right now there really 

isn't any one agency -- or center, for that matter -- that is 

doing these things. Therefore, we want to have a statewide 

program and network -- at least one in each county -- that's 

going to do the assessment, that's going to organize the 

services for the individual. I'm not sure I understand what 

your objection is to the legislation in that respect. How 

would you have-- You would have us set up the program, and 

then have individual groups around the State make application 

to you? 

MS. GRIPP: Yes, because there are many 

provide home health care services in the county. 

would say the home heal th agencies are 1 icensed 

Department, and have to meet high standards. 

agencies that 

Certainly, I 

by the Health 

But there are .. 
other types of agencies that provide homemaker services in~~pch 

.,...,. ' 

county. So what we're saying is we wouldn't exclusively _just 

recognize one group over another group. If we were to handle 

this program, we .. would have to look at the other types of 

providers in the county. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: So then in other words , in a given 
county you could have several different agencies administering 
the program? 

MS. GRIPP: No, one would be designated in each 
county, but we would not necessarily exclusively choose one 

_-type over another. In each county we would look at all of the 
agencies that were interested in participating . and not 
necess-1rily choose the home health agency, is what we're saying. 

SENJ 1l'OR PALLONE: Okay, maybe I'm m:i.sunderstauding, 
but it seems this kind of gets to the heart of some of the 
objections that I've heard. Why is that better than just 
choosing the home health agency? 

MS. GRIPP: 'I think it's just the general policy of 
the Health Department that we would take it to bid and look to 
see who could do the best job, who would be most interested. 
Perhaps in some counties there wouldn't be particular home 
health agency interest, and someone else may have more services 
to offer than another agency. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I'm just concerned-- The way 
the bill is set up, it seems like by designating a specific 
agency which is outlined in the legislation, it should provide, 
in the assessment, and the whole panoply of services that are 
being discussed. What you're saying is it doesn't necessarily 
have to be the agency that's in the bill. Another agency, even 
though they may not be providing those services now, could 
theoretically take on additional services and do the things 
that are being envisioned in the bill. 

MS. GRIPP: There are many agencies, though, that 
aren't licensed and that are providing homemaker-home heal th 
aide services. That's one of the primary services. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And they could be expanded to other 
services, or contract out to do other services. 

MS. GRIPP: Possibly. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you. We're going to try 
and intersperse -- as I mentioned before -- some individuals, 
as well as agency representatives. For that reason, I'd like 
to have Mr. John Tergis be our next speaker, from the New 
Jersey Council of Senior Citizens. 
J O H N T E R G I S: This is the testimony of the New Jersey 
Senior Citizens concerning S-2132, Senator. My name is John 
Tergis. I am legislative chairman of the New Jersey Council of 
Senior Citizens, and its delegate to the Task Force on 
Legislative Concerns. Senator Pallone, I wish to thank you and 
the members of your Corrunittee for holding a series of hearings 
on this most important bill. I also wish to thank Senator Van 
Wagner, the sponsor of the bill, for his outstanding efforts on 
behalf of the elderly. 

As you know, our organization and the Task Force on 
Legislative Concerns have been advocating home heal th care as 
their top priority. The Legislature's own Casino Revenue Funds 
Study Commission, after a year's study of all priori ties, has 
come to the same conclusion. New Jersey has become a haven for 
older people. We have the oldest population in the country 
outside of Florida. By the turn of the century, just 14 years 
away, authorities predict that 18% of the population -- about 
one in every five persons -- will be 65 years of age or older. 

The numbers of older people are already causing a 
strain on our health care system. Most people who become 
elderly and frail find that they cannot qualify for Medicaid 
because their income is too high. They cannot afford private 
pay nursing home confinement, and under present circumstances, 
cannot afford to pay for home care. They are truly entering a 
no-care zone. 

Let us take the typical example of an elderly man with 
a moderate income, and $20,000 in the bank. He becomes frail, 
and because adequate facilities for home care do not presently 
exist, his wife puts him in a nursing home. The $20,000 would 
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barely pay for a year's stay in a nursing home, after which the 
patient would attempt to stay in the nursing home as a Medicaid 
patient at government expense. His wife would be left home in 
a destitute condition, probably on welfare. This would be an 
unworthy end to a financially independent family. 

It has been estimated that 25% of nursing home 
patients could be cared for at home if a long term care policy 
existed. Care at home i.s a more dignified and less costly 
altern•1tive to nursi~g home cc nfinem1:int. Moreover, the problem 
is becoming more acute. Without a'ttempting to judge the DRG 
system, we know as a matter of fact that patients are being 
discharged from hospitals more quickly now than formerly, while 
still in need of much skilled nursing care. As a member of a 
Medicaid Watchdog Group, I know that Medicare is cutting off 
home health care benefits much sooner now than formerly. In 
other words, the system is being squeezed from both ends, 
leaving many without any care at all. 

S-2132 would address the need for a home heal th care 
policy in New Jersey. One or more home heal th care centers, 
which would be widely publicized, would be established in each 
county. A pooling of public and private funds would make it 
possible to continue home care after Medicaid has discontinued 
its payment. The patient would make a contribution toward care 
based on income. The object would be to make it possible for 
the patient to remain in a home setting as long as possible to 
avoid the debilitating and costly effects of nursing home 
confinement. 

The bill, being an innovative approach to long-term 
care, in al 1 probabi 1 i ty wi 11 need amendment. The Task Force 
on Legislative Concerns has appointed a cornmi ttee, of which I 
am chairman, to study the bill and report back. One of members 
is here today Mr. Torn Weber. Our Cammi ttee has:,.~ two 

sessions, with another one scheduled on Wednesday, August 6. 
We hope that we can offer some constructive suggestions for 
improvement of the bill. 
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I hope that all of us will bear the objective in mind 
that we are trying to make it possible for older people to 
remain in their homes for longer periods, and at the same time 
do something towards solving the financial plight New Jersey 
will be in if the only alternative is nursing home confinement 
for these increasing ~umbers of older citizens at Medicaid 
expense. If we can bear_ this objective in mind it will lead us 
toward solving any diff~culties we may find in the bill. Thank 
you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Mr. Tergis, not only for 
being here today but for all your input on senior issues. I 
know you• ve been one of the key people ,-statewide in advising 
this Corrunittee and all legislators on senior citizen issues. 

Am I to understand at this time that you really don't 
want to address some of the concerns -- or the turf battle, I 
guess that we might call it -- that's come up at the hearing so 
far? You really feel the Task Force hasn't investigated it yet? 

MR. TERGIS: We're personally studying the bill, and I 
hope our time schedule will permit us to offer our suggestions 
in time. I note some of the concerns this morning. I think 
our committee is going to meet on Wednesday, but I do think 
we• 11 have to amend the bi 11. We' 11 have to give a part to 
other organizations within reason. We've listened to a lot of 
people, and we're going to meet by ourselves. I think we're 
going to have some constructive suggestions about amending the 
bill, Senator. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, fine. We• re going to have 
another hearing. Maybe by the time of the next one you could 
have the Task Force--

MR. TERGIS: What is your schedule? 

SENATOR PALLONE: Probably within the next month. 
MR. TERGIS: The next month to introduce the bill? 
SENATOR PALLONE: No, we'll have another hearing. 
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MR. TERGIS: Oh, another hearing next month-- One 

comment I've heard Senator, is that some people feel there has 

to be some kind of economic limit in the bill -- a top limit 

eligibility income limit. Our organization doesn't agree with 

this because the family that has the $20, ooo-- Illness in a 

family could be just _~as great a tragedy to the family with a 

$20, 000 income -- bo~h financially and emotionally -- as it 

would with a family . of $1 O, O O O income. They' re going to be 

some controls because the t iil it. going to be tased o:" a 

sliding scale of contributions. Certainly the family with a 

higher income would pay a greater contribution. 

And there's another control in that it just doesn • t 

apply to everyone. If you're just feeling a little bit weak, 

or have arthritis and have to walk with a cane, this doesn't 

necessarily apply to you. It applies to people with one or 

more impairments of daily living, which are quite strict in the 

bill. So it's going to have a rather limited application. I 

think this is a control in the bill, and we certainly do not 

agree that an income eligibility limit should be brought into 

the bill. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you. Any questions? 

SENATOR V'AN WAGNER: There is none now and you know 

that, John. 

SENATOR PALLONE: That's right. I agree with the bill 

in that respect -- as it's presently worded -- that there is no 

income limit in the bill. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Would you agree with the 

insertion -- if the Committee would decide-­

MR. TERGIS: On an income limit? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No, no, of a sliding-scale 

co-payment schedule--

MR. TERGIS: Yes, I think that's very good. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: --based on a person's income? 
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MR. TERGIS: 
anticipate, Senator. 
believe. 

But that would be by regulation, as you 
It wouldn't appear in the bill, I don't 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I frankly-- If we were going to 
do something, I would rather have it appear in the bill and 
indicate as such, rather than leave it to regulation. 

MR. TERGIS: Well then you have control over w~at some 
department might want to see in the bill. I think t~at would 
ba a good i:iea. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Thank you, John. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks a lot, John. David 

Kaiserman, Monmouth County Senior Citizens Counci 1 -- another 
outstanding leader in'the senior citizens community. 
D A V I D K A I S E R M A N: I too want to thank Senator Van 
Wagner, and you, Senator Pallone, for holding these hearings 
and for introducing the bill. It's very important. I had no 
intention of testifying, but last Tuesday's newspaper shook me 
up very badly. The United States Senate had a study of 
Medicare denials. I' 11 read verbatim from The Star Ledger 
Tuesday, July 29th: "The number of Medicare claims denied for 
home heal th care increased from 18, 121 in the last quarter of 
1983, to 44, 855 in the first quarter of this year -- a 165% 
increase." 

I just want to say that we've held-- I'm also a 
member of the Task Force. We've held two hearings on this, and 
I heard also this conflicting testimony that we're hearing this 
morning. I'm not a professional in being able to judge who 
would be best qualified. We have the Off ice of Legislative 
Services. Perhaps some impartial people could work this out -­
see how it can work out. We have our own committee on the Task 
Force studying it. 

-.~ .. 
But I say, let's not waste any time. Let's get 

through this as quickly as possible. I don't want to take up 
any more of you time. That's the only thing I wanted to say. 
This newspaper 9rticle is shocking. 
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SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I'd like to just mention-- I 

appreciate your remarks. That's why I felt it was important in 

the beginning, to suggest that what we might develop is a 

working group from individuals that I hear, to assist us in 

addressing some of the concerns. But also, _one of the things 

that has continually plagued me -- and I looked at t~is article 

that you're referring to -- the explanation that was _offered in 

some cases for not pr )Viding horoe care services to :individuals 

were that despite t~1eir varied illnesses, the} were not 

homebound. I continue to be a great supporter of the community 

waiver program. But one of the requirements of that is that 

the person be at risk in terms of nursing home requirements. 

So, if I can clarify -- and you've helped me ·clarify, to a 

large extent-- My own feeling is that what I hope we can aim 

at is a program that regardless of these kinds of criteria, can 

be crafted so that those individuals who need home health care 

can get it. 

MR. KAISERMAN: Amen. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Mr. Kaiserman. 

MR. KAISERMAN: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, we' re going to back down to 

some of the agencies. I'd like to have Marilyn Grannemann, 

Heal th Care and the Elderly, Department of Human Services -­

State agencies. 

MAR I Ly N GRANNEMAN N: I'm Marilyn Grannemann. 

I work in the Off ice of Human Services Planning in the 

Department of Human Services. We would 1 ike to thank you, 

Senator Van Wagner and Senator Pallone, for the chance to 

testify today. 

As you know, our Department pays for the majority of 

long-term care services to the elderly, both in institutions 

and the community, and has led the way in long-term care 

planning and program development. The Department funds home 

care for elderly and disabled people through its Medicaid 
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Program, the new Medically Needy Program, and the Community 
Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled -- CCPED -- which is 
a joint Federal-State program covering additional elderly and 
disabled, whose incomes are above the Medicaid level. We also 
administer Social Service Block Grant funds, are currently 
developing a statewide Respite Care Program for ca~egivers, and 
your -- Senator Van Wagner -- Personal Care Atten~ant Program. 
In addition, we expended over ~15 million to. conduct the 
National I ong-Tenn Care Demonstr.1tion and the AFDC HomHmaker 
Demonstration, which are Federal research projects on community 
care for the elderly. 

Because of our Department's extensive experience and 
resources in the home care field, especially in ne~ programs 
which coordinate services and funds through case management, we 
are in a unique position to judge the impact that this bill 
might have on the home care system. It is always encouraging 
to the Department to see any bill that would provide funds to 
make home care more available to the elderly. We support the 
idea of increasing the participation in the long-term care 
system of the certified home health agencies, who are major 
Medicaid providers and have an excellent record of quality care 
over many years. 

While it is clear that there are several programs that 
fund home care, we are painfully aware that there are still 
many people who need care and who are not now being served. 
Because of Federal restrictions on the use of Medicaid funds, 
we have been unable up to now to serve all those who need 
care. It is certainly desirable for the State to al locate 
additional resources for the home care system. However, it is 

critically important to ensure that proposed initiatives do not 
conflict with the current system, leading to operational 
problems and costly inefficiency. 

The increasing numbers of elderly people in the State, 
and the potentially very high cost of caring for them require 
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that we work carefully to expand services and at the same time 
control the costs of long-term care. I think we can all agree 
that it is imperative to ensure that the additional services 
reach the most impaired and needy individuals, and that the 
available service dollars are maximized by reducing unnecessary 
administrative costs. 

In order to be certain that these conditions are met, 
three issues should be addressed before tre Partnership is 
1~onsidered for passage 

First, the bill is not clear enough about eligibility 
criteria for us to be certain that those most in need will be 
served. 

Second, because of its use of a grant, rather than a 
fee-for-service system which would put funds directly into 
client services, the Partnership Act may encourage overspending 
for administration, since the actual use of funds would be at 
the discretion of the home health agency. While it might be 
prudent to allow home health agencies to experiment with funds 
in small demonstration projects, a program of this size -- $11 

million a year requires appropriate fiscal controls on 
providers. Grants are not a desirable method for funding 
ongoing, statewide programs. The Department already has a 
system in place to reimburse home health agencies for services 
on a fee-for-service basis, with appropriate controls on costs 
and fiscal management. 

Third, the establishment 
program for long-term care in 

of yet another 
the State may 

separate 
lead to 

administrative difficulties. By designating home heal th 
agencies as the entry point for conununi ty care services, this 
bill would establish a system parallel to the one already in 
existence in the counties. It would bypass the M~9icaid 

system, the Community Care Program, the Social Service --Block 
Grant Programs and the network of offices on aging. In 
addition, because this program would be administered at the 
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State level by the Department of Health, which is not 
experienced in providing long-term care in the community, an 
new State bureaucracy would need to be developed to monitor the 
program sites in each county, ensure accountability for the 
funds, and supervise the quality of care. 

The Department of Human Services spends many millions 
of dollars every year for long-term home care. The Department 
of Community Affairs expends additional millions on horre and 
community bac;ed services. With service systemf; like thE se in 
place, does it really make sense for the State to create a 
third service-funding system? 

We have some other, broader concerns that also need to 
be addressed. There'are potential conflicts with State policy 
that may pose problems. First, it appears that the Partnership 
Act would establish a separate system of care for those 
individuals with moderate and higher incomes. The poor would 
not be covered, but instead would continue to be eligible only 
for Medicaid or CCPED. The problem here is that we would, in 
effect, be establishing a two-tiered system of care -- one for 
those with moderate and higher incomes, and one for those 
without. In the hospital and health care systems the State has 
always made conscious policy decisions to care for all clients 
regardless of abi 1 i ty to pay, using the same provider system, 
rather than to have separate but parallel facilities for those 
of various income levels. 

Second, there is a question of equity across 
programs. Because of Federal cost sharing rules in the CCPED 
Program, clients must pay a portion of their incomes toward the 
cost of care. The State has elected to only absorb up to $75 
of this cost share. If the Partnership Act were to be 

established, we would have the untenable situation of having 
clients receiving service under the Partnership, paying less 
towards the cost of their care than those who are poorer. 
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Over the last several years, the State has made 

notable efforts to coordinate and integrate funding for 

long-term care. It appears that the Partnership would further 

fragment the already complicated system. Within the 

Legislature itself it is also likely that at budget time, the 

two programs would be competing for the same State dollars, 

further confusing the long-term care system at the State and 

local levels. 

In surr.mary, th, Partnership tiill re ises a number of 

significant issues which need to be addressed. We should 

ensure that services go to those most in need. We should 

maximize the,- dollars available for services both by reducing 

the duplicative admin:l.strative costs of a grant program and by 

ensuring fiscal accountability. We must assure that home care 

programs treat clients with different incomes fairly, and we 

should reduce confusion and fragmentation wherever possible. 

In short, if the $11 million to be appropriated in 

this bill could be spent to expand eligibility in CCPED -- or 

otherwise build on the existing system -- it could be used for 

services rather than administrative costs. It is clear that 

many more clients could be served by expanding systems already 

in place. It is our goal to create maximum program efficiency, 

and ensure equity for New Jersey's frail elderly and disabled 

citizens. The goal of increased access to home care is one 

that we all share. 

I would be delighted to answer questions about 

Medicaid, Medically Needy, or anything else that I brought up 

today. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Senator, if you want to ask some 

questions-- Senator Van Wagner, I wanted her to explain what 

the coverage was going to be for the Medically Needy and for 

the CCPED. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Sure. Why don't you go ahead and 

do that. 
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SENATOR PALLONE : Could you just explain, or maybe 
answer the concerns that we already have expressed? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: The way to approach it is probably 
from the client level. What you really want to see is a system 
that can look at a client and decide what the person is 
eligible for. We want to maximize Federal reimbursement; 
there's no question about that. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Could I just ask you, in that 
system, what system do you have f'".r assessing a clien: and 
deciding what he's eligible for, and who does it? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Currently, the county welfare offices 
do Medicaid eligibility -- financial eligibility for Medicaid. 
In every county, that 1 s consistent. That's the county welfare 
agency. Now, as far as home care programs, every cfient who 
gets into a home care program under Medicaid -- whether it• s 
through a home heal th agency, or through the Community Care 
Program, has to have that financial eligibility determination 
-- whether they go to a nursing home, whether they get home 
care services under a regular Medicaid program, or whether they 
have Medically Needy as well. They all go through a financial 
eligibility. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: How do they know where to go? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: They get a phone number. They cal 1 

Medicaid district off ices--
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: And who gives it to them? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Probably either the nurses visiting 

them, if they are home health agency clients, or the office on 
aging, if they are receiving a service under the off ice on 
aging. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I thought about the instance 
now-- They've gone to the . county welfare office, th~¥'ve 

submitted their forms. The county welfare off ice -"4"has 

determined that they're Medicaid or Medicare eligible--
MS. GRANNEMANN: Medicaid only. 
SENATO~ VAN WAGNER: Medicaid only? 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: Right. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Medicaid eligible-- Do they also 

give them a pamphlet of some type that says these are all the 
numbers you can call for the various services that are 
available in the State, in the counties, and the local 
municipalities? . 

MS. GRANNEMANN: We have brochures Ol! commw~.i ty care 
programs for the elderly and disabled. As .to what Medicaid 
services a~:e avail al le, they are supposed to tell them what 
they are. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: The county welfare office tells 

them? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Right, and tells them who the 

Medicaid providers are in the cornrnuni ty. They can also call 
the Medicaid district office. They are given that telephone 
number. We also publish a resource guide on long-term care and 
corcununity services in the cornrnunity, that's available to the 
public. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: At the 
county welfare level, they are told: 

first instance at the 
"These are the services 

that are available to you. Here are the numbers; you can call; 
these are what your alternatives are." 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Probably not to the extent that it's 
necessary. They are probably given one phone number to call. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Medicaid versus the Medically 
Needy-- What type of services and income eligibility-- How is 
this going to fit in with the home health care needs? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: There are differences between the 
Medicaid program and the Medically Needy, but not in the home 
care area. People who are eligible for the Medically Needy 
will be eligible for the normal home care services. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: They' 11 get the same care that 

they would normally get covered under Medicaid? 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: In the regular Medicaid program at 
home, yes. They would not be eligible for things like hospital 

care. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And that's pretty much most of the 

services that we've discussed today. 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Well, the one ~hat are normally 

funded under Medicaid -- nursing, home health aid. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Home health aid, meals--
MS. GRANNEMA~: Not meals. Meals usually ~ome 

through the offices on aging, which is really important to 
remember, because unless we put some money into those meals, we 
aren't going to be able to get meals to our clients. Because 
there are people out there who need meals now who are on 
waiting lists because there's no funding. 

SENATOR PALLONE: On the State level that is? In 

other words--
MS . GRANNEMANN: 

how many meals they have. 
SENATOR PALLONE: 

In different counties, depending on 

I know I 've been reading in the 
newspaper that's been brought up. That continues to be a 
problem then -- the funding for the meals? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: In many service areas we could 
provide services for clients if we only had the money. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And that's a shortfall in State 
funds that we're talking about? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: The client that you're talking about, 
that falls into the partnership area-- There are systems in 
place that could serve that client if they were paid to do so. 

In other words, there are meal programs out there who simply 

don't have the funding. There are home heal th agencies out 

there who could serve the client. All we need to do is supply 
the money. We don't have to set up a whole new system. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But what I'm saying is that the lack 

of money is because of the lack of State funding that normally 

comes from the State. 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: And restrictions on our Federal 
funding that we get-- For example, in the Community Care 
Program, we do get 50% Federal match on those funds, but we're 
.only able to use them for clients who meet very strict 
eligibility criteria. If we were able -- using State funds -­
to change the eligibility criteria and ad~ what would be like a 
shadow program-- In other words, treat_ the client the same 
way, but their care would be paid for by State funds, because 
we obvious :.y co'1ldn' t get a Federal n .atch b ~cause they wouldn't 
meet the Federal eligibility criteria that could be folded in 
as part of an existing program. A client whose husband or wife 
had different eligibilities would not have to be treated bi two 
different case managers, coming from two different _agencies, 
who would set up two different systems -- care plans ·-- for 

them. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Now percentage-wise, again I heard 

the figure before that maybe 10% of the people that have home 
heal th care needs -- the groups that we• re targeting today -­
are now serviced by Medicaid. What would that figure be for 
the Medically Needy Program? How many more are going to be 
serviced by that? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: I can't speak to that figure, because 
that-- We serve about 40,000 clients per year. I cannot tell 
you how many Medicaid -- what percentage of people who need 
home health care are Medicaid people. What I can tell you is 
that national research figures show that about 20% of those who 
apply for help in an agency that's open-ended and provides home 
care services are Medicaid eligible clients -- about 20%. So 
if you opened up a store that said "Long-Term Care Services 
Here" about 20% of the people who applied would be Medicaid 

eligible. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And what do you think that figure is 

going to change-- How is that figure going to change with the 

Medically Needy Program? 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: We' re not sure. We would be more 
prepared to testify at a later hearing on what our experiences 
showed us. We're not sure how many people are going to want to 
go through the paperwork requirements of consistently keeping 
up with their spend-down. That's a major issue -- from the 
client point of view -- of why this program needs to coordinate 
with Medically Needy. Because people will sometimes be 
eligible for Medically Needy due to their spend-down and their 
medical bills. At other times they will no1: be eligible for 
Medically Needy, and therefore the partnership could pick up 
the cost for their services. So it makes great sense to have 
at least,- the Medi.cally Needy Program and the partnership 
together because we could have a Medically Needy client who is 
the husband, and the wife is not because she doesn't have any 
medical bills. In other words, they could be treated under a 
coherent program, rather than have two different sets of people 
coming in to take care of them. 

People's eligibility-- People will go on and off 
Medically Needy as their medical bills come in from surgery or 
from doctors after a spell of illness. 

SENATOR PALLONE: What about this CCPED program 
Community Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled? How was 
that-- I just would like some more details about how many 
people you expect to be covered by that. Is it going to take 
care of these needs? How are you certified or eligible for 
that? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: We have 1600 people currently being 
served in that program. That program was especially designed 
for those people whose incomes are above the usual Medicaid 
limit patient -- in other words, above $350 or so, up to $982, 
but whose assets are limited. So your assets have to be 
limited, but you may have income -- each month -- up to $982. 

Now, the reason that program was designed was because 
people were going to nursing homes, because they didn't qualify 
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for regular Medicaid community care. But yet we would be 
delighted to pay for them under the Medicaid program in a 
nursing home. So this is a Federal program which allows us to 
pay for their care at home. So they must meet qualifications 
for nursing home placement financially, physically, or 
mentally, whatever their limitations are. 

m!tch. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So that's Federally financed, right? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Well, it's 50/50. We get a Medicaid 

SENATOR PALLONE: But the numbers-- Based on the kind 
of numbers I've been hearing today-- sixteen hundred that's 
pretty miniscule, isn't it? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: That's as many slots_as we've been 
able to get from the Federal Government. We have just received 
favorable word on an additional 300 slots that we'll be allowed 
to have probably October 1st. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And how does that dovetail then into 
the Medically Needy Program? Will that relate in--

MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes. Some of the clients that are 
currently covered under Community Care Program will be covered 
under Medically Needy, but may not choose to go into it because 
of the different spend-down requirements. The spend-down 
requirement in Medically Needy is stricter than it is in the 
Community Care Program. So if a person has a choice, they'll 
probably stay in Community Care, which is difficult, because we 
might like to move them in there. But they have a free choice. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Isn't that duplicative? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes, it is, but we don't want to give 

up--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: The fact of the matter is if I 
might -- you really don't know what's duplicative and what's 

not duplicative at this point, right? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Oh, no, we do. The Medically Needy 

Program is duplicative of Comrnuni ty Care Program and in fact, 

came in four years later. 
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SENATOR VAN WAGNER: It was designed that way. 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Excuse me? 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: The Medically Needy Program was 

designed to -- in effect -- be a more permanent solution to the 
Conununity Care Program. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes, yes, because Medically Needy 
covers people who are not nursing home eligible. It covers 
pecple who need home care. Thr~ugh the waiver program-­
·~veryone in the waivf r prosram would probably be covered by 
Medically Needy. Everyone who's Medically Needy would not be 
covered in the Community Care Program. You have to need 
nursing home care to be in the Community Care Waiver Program. 
You do not need nursing home care to be in Medically Needy. 
You simply need to have the doctors sign that you are in need 
of home health care. It's a less needy population. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Earlier, it had been indicated 
that about 85% of the population that is chronically ill -­
let's say. I don't want to misstate or misspeak what was said, 
but basically 85% of the population is served in the home at 
this moment -- not served, but is in the home. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: I'm awfully careful 
figure. I don't know what that figure means. 

when I give a 
When you talk 

about people who need home care, you can mean people who need 
one nurse to visit once a month, or people who need care almost 
24 hours a day. I can't tel 1 you what that 85% figure means. 
I don't really know. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Okay. Of the 1600 or so people, 
you presently-- The CCPED program is serving 1600 people. Has 
the Department assessed-- These people are people who have 
been determined to be at risk in terms of nursing home 
placement, I understand. Has the Department assessed how~~ny 
actual people are perhaps at risk? Have they done. any 
assessment of that? What I've been trying to get out is, have 
you been able to~determine the gap between the 1600 people that 
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are presently served, and the number that need to be served at 
all costs? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: We don't have the number, but we have 
a very good sense that there's lots of people who need home 
care services, who don't qualify because of the financial 
requirements. I'm not worrying about anyone-qualifying on the 
need for nursing home care. These people_ who really n~ed help, 
;:eally need help. We don't have a lo:t of people wt.o are 
i:ejected frc".l the progra·n, for ex imp le, because they don't meet 
nursing home criteria. That's no problem. It's the financial 
criteria that are too strict. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But now, if I understand your 
testimony, with the Medically Needy Program in place -- based 
on your testimony and other approximately 20% of that 
population will be eligible for Medically Needy assistance? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Some people will be eligible. I 
don't know how many, but the key factor is that their 
eligibility will vary from time to time based on their medical 
bills. If they want to participate in even a stricter 
spend-down than the Conununity Care Program, they go all the way 
down to 133% of the AFDC standard, which is lower than what we 
charge people in Conununity Care. So, it's going to have 
benefits, but only for a population who can afford to spend out 
to that level on a routine basis. So, for people who are 
living with other people, it will be helpful. But I don't 
think it wi 11 be too helpful to people who 1 i ve alone. The 
asset limit in Medically Needy is also higher. It· s up to 
$3200 to $3400. 

SENATOR V'PJ.\l WAGNER: In assets? 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes. You can have more assets and be 

in Medically Needy. So it's a fairly complicated system for 
the worker in the community, let alone the client. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Right now I'm listening to this, 

Mr. Chairman. I 'rn wondering how a potential client can even 
understand what they could have available to them. 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: That's why we have case managers. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I pride myself on being able to 

read very complex documents. I think, sooner or later, that 
ability is going to leave me. I just wonder where the hell I'm 
going to be when I have to sit down and figure out what I'm 
eligible for. I'm going to be in a .lot of trouble. I can 
imagine what an elderly person tod~y is going through to 
determine-- I applaud everybody who_ works in the field of 
delivering services to J:he aging. I don't me an thi; at all. as 
a criticism, believe me. 

MS . GRANNEMANN: We don't take the blame for the 

Federal regulations. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No, I know that. Assuming there 

was developed in legislation a co-payment provision that 
triggered in at the threshold of the spend-down level -- 133% 
-- and dovetailed then to the Medically Needy Program, what 
would your assessment then be? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: That way makes a lot of sense, 
provided that we can short equity. In other words, we can't 
have a conflict where a person is Medically Needy--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But that's up to the Department 
of Health, to ensure equity. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Not really, because we don't want to 
set up a system where people with more income pay less, and 
people that have less income pay more. We have to make sure--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No, I'm not even implying that. 
Obviously, I'm sure the Legislature and staff would acknowledge 
that they certainly don't want to put a bi 11 together that 
would have people that make less pay more, and people who make 
more pay less. Obviously, we don't want to do that. We'd have 

to structure it as such. But would you see that as perhaps a 
longer range solution? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes. 
Medicaid be the first payer. 
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Medicaid, well, then try Medically Needy. If you can't qet 
your Medically Needy, than we'll use all State funds. That's 
what makes sense from a fiscal perspective and from a client 
level management perspective -- that people can get Medicaid if 
they want to get it. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Mr. ~hairman, if I might just 
point out that this is not a new con~ept. In fact, educational 
services in this State and in other states -- under certain 
Federal proqrams and State programs that have: been _passed 
subsequent to those Federal programs -- operate in that same 
way -- not using income as criteria. For example a student at 
one time who might be determined to be Title I eligible -- be 
below a certain average in reading and mathematics -- if they 
could not receive services from available Federal funds, then 
that would trigger them into an area where they would receive 
services from available State funds for example, 
compensatory education. 

In drawing an analogy, if I might, the same kind of 
structure could be built into this type of legislation. So, 
assuming level quality of care, each level of eligibility 
triggers services to those individuals under that el igibi li ty 
criteria, on up through Medically Needy and hopefully -- should 
the Legislature agree and we can come to an agreement -- on up 
to a comprehensive home care program which provides for more 
client participation at the fiscal level, but much less 
participation than that client might ordinarily have to pay if 
they were going into primary care, or being forced into primary 
care. That's basically what I'm trying to get at here. You're 
shaking your head. I don't know what that means. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Well, if what you're saying is that 

every client needs case management no matter what they're 
financial situation is, I think you're quite correct. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Thank you. 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: We would support that forever, 

because a person could not get through the system by 

themselves. And if what we' re doing is having people pay 

fairly for a service for what they really need, that would just 

be excellent. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just wanted to-- Just a couple 

more questions-- On the Community Care Program-- Go.ing back 

to what I said before, you said the Medically Needy Program 

would provide the same kind of home heal th c.~re as would be 

covered under Medicaid. Is that also true for the Conununi ty 

Care Program, or is that covering different types of needs? 

.-Ms. GRANNEMANN: The Conununity Care Program has some 

additional services that it covers, like social day-care. But 

the bulk of the service is the same. Basically, the service 

that people need is a homemaker-level service. That's what 

they need the most of. That's what we spend most of our money 

on. Most of our units of service go for that. They're 

eligible for that service, which is the most important of all. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Now, when I read your testimony here 

and I see that towards the end you're basically saying that you 

feel further partnership would further fragment a cornpl icated 

system and we probably would use the $10 million or $11 million 

within the existing structure. Explain that to me. I mean, 

how would we, within the existing structure -- if we just threw 

money -- provide for al 1 the same services and needs that we 

discussed today? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Well, I think that what we see in the 

system is that people can't get their services paid for. The 

services are there, but no one will pay for them. For example, 

the visiting nurses association withdraws-- The home heal th 

agency has to withdraw from the client, because there is no 

longer money to fund the continuing visits. We want to make 

sure that if the continuing visits are needed, that they are 
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funded -- that someone will pay for them -- if not Medicare, 
then Medicaid; if not Medicaid; then Medically Needy; and if 
not Medically Needy, the State funds will pick them up for the 

clients that the Legislature decides are going to be eligible 

for this program. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So you feel that if we just take the 

$10 million or $11 million, and allocate it to existing 

programs, that's all that needs to be done. You don't need any 

other mechanism. 
MS. GRANNEMANN: Well, I think what we need to do is 

to decide-- The Legislature needs to decide who is going to be 

eligible for the program. Are there income limits or not? 

Must they be eligible for nursing home care -- th~t kind of 

thing? In other words, do they really have to be physically 

frail, or do we want to do more of the preventive aspect? In 

other words, you can't prevent everything from happening. We 

can't serve everybody who needs a meal. Even $11 million isn't 

enough. Massachussetts spends $100 million a year on their 

home care program. So you can see how extensively it can use 

up State dollars. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Well, see, maybe I can't get an 

answer. But when Mr. -- I don't want to mispronounce his name 

again -- Mr . Ma rosy testified before, I said to him, "Okay, you 

have a framework in place here that we're talking about. 

You're estimating the $10 or $11 million that is within this 
existing framework, those people who have home health care 
needs and who can afford to pay for it on a sliding scale basis 
will be cared for. In other words, those who can pay the full 

amount will pay it; those who can only pay half will be 

serviced, and this is a mechanism to accomplish that." I'm not 

sure that-- I can understand it. I mean, it makes sense to me 

based on the partnerships and what's been laid out here in this 

legislation. I• m not sure I understand how those same needs 

would be cared for -- maintained -- with the same amount of 
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money under the existing system. I don't know if you can 

explain that to me. Maybe it's too complicated. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: It's really not. It depends on what 

kind of clients you're talking about. That's how you can guess 

your expenditures. You really can't say how much money you'll 

spend to take care of them until you decid~ how many you have, 

and how much service they're likely to ne~d over time. There 

are some clients that if you decide to : keep them on at a 

nursing heme, it's going to cost you a lot of money because 

they need almost 24-hour care. 

So, if you're going to offer a service like that, it's 

much more expensive. If you're going to just offer a nursing 

visit once a week to 'an older person to make sure that they're 

all right and to make sure that their health condition ·is not 

deteriorating, that• s a different idea that costs less. To 

figure out how many people might require it, you'll use 

different figures, different estimates. You can't really say 

how much money it will cost until you decide exactly who you 

are going to serve. 

Now, what makes sense is to take the people who are 

probably most limited in the group -- they're not financially 

eligible for other programs. That's what seems to make sense, 

that if you' re not eligible for Medicaid but you really have 

some severe, long-term care needs and maybe looking towards 

nursing home placement -- or at least getting into that area of 

limitation -- then we would want to have the comprehensive 

assessment. However, that would be worked out with the nurse 

and social worker team -- about what services you need. 

But then the next step is to get the services to the 

person. It doesn't make any sense to give them a nice 

assessment if we don't have. anything to back that up.-·::- .... But 
. ,,,,, ' 

who's going to fund that? Social service block grant moneys --

they' re used up. You can't go to the county and say, "I need 

sooo more hours of homemaker. 11 They• 11 say, 11 Where · s the 
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money?" So if we could put that money into the services to 

serve the group that's above the Medicaid program limit, but 

who have fairly severe limitations -- at least to start -- that 

makes sense f ram an incremental point of view. If we don't 

know how high the $11 million is going to go, we start by 

targeting to the frail elderly, and may;t>e we can work into a 

more preventative focus. But I think there are plenty of 

people out there who ~eally are in dire need of service in that 

incon e gro.Jp. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Isn't that what this bill does? 

MS. GRANNEMANN: Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: See, I still don't understand. 

Maybe some of the other speakers can clarify how you would do 

these things with the existing system. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: I can tell you very practically. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Do that. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: We have a Medicaid vendor payment 

system. You have to sign up to be a provider. You send 

Medicaid a bill every month. We pay it. You can just simply 

draw down money off of another account. You can simply use 

current Medicaid providers, have a State-funded account, 

similar to what we have to draw down our State funds for the 

Comrnuni ty Care Program, and simply charge that off, at the 

fiscal level in Medicaid, to another account. The systems 

could remain intact. It could go down on a little computer 

card as an 11 X11 instead of a "Y", so we could use a different 

funding source. To the client, the program would appear 

seamless. The c 1 ient wouldn't know, particularly that month, 

where the funding for his program was coming f ram, and it 

wouldn't matter. He wouldn't have to be concerned about it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, just one more thing, because I 

know we have to move on. With regard to the Meals on Wheels, a 

red flag went up there and I became kind of concerned when you 

mentioned that we seem to be very underfunded. What are we 

talking about in terms of dollars for that? 
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MS. GRANNEMANN: I' 11 have to refer you to Conununity 

Affairs for that. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I'll ask them when they come up. 

MS. GRANNEMANN: I don't really have a number on it. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, any further questions? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No . 

SENATOR PALLONE: All right, thanks a lot. Again 

we' re going to try to go back to the format where we get some 

individuals up, l ,efore we call son e of the agencies. Two names 

here -- Jacqueline Rogers and Toni McGuire-- Is Jacqueline 

Rogers here, from Senior Consumers? I don't know if you' re 

represent.ing any organizations, or are you just here on your 

own. Maybe you can tell us. 

J A C Q U E L I N E R 0 G E R S: Yes, sir. My name is 

Jacqueline Rogers, a senior citizen consumer from Mercer 

County, New Jersey. I am a past vice president of Chapter 459, 

American Association of Retired Persons, and member of the 

Older Women's League, and of the Mercer County Stroke Club. 

The importance of home care and long-term health care, as well 

as improved geriatric research and training has long been a 

matter of concern to me and has been fully expressed in my 

association with other seniors. But a recent bout with illness 

and hospitalization has served to focus my attention on the 

vital importance of home health care, and on the need for a 

solution to our widespread health care problems. 

We all know of neighbors or friends who have been 

caught in the web and hassle of Medicare and Medicaid 

procedures, and who have become case histories. Each year, 

their numbers increase, as the older population escalates. 

With just one serious illness, modest savings become a pittance 

swept away on doctors, hospital medication, X-rays, treatment 

-- and an alarming awareness of how easy it is to go downhi 11 

and be perceived as a second-class citizen. 
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The questions that challenge us are these: What 
happens to older persons when they can no longer care for 
themselves, or their families can no longer care for them, or 
when there is no family available to be responsible for them? 
What happens when Medicare runs out, or when personal funds run 
out? What is the doctor's attitude? Will a nursing home 
accept a Medicaid patient easily? For that matter, will a 
nursing home have room for them? What then happens when they 
have need for cust )dial care"> Wh?.t go:>c judgmert and 
compass ion is used in individual cases? Should such problems 
be left to chance, or should there be the possibility of care 
and attention for every senior who has aged to the point of 
vulnerability and who needs assistance? And finally the big 
question, what can we do about it? 

Seniors intend to let their government -- local, state 
and national -- as well as our churches and social groups know 
that we want these problems solved. Such problems must be a 
first concern of all segments of our society, public and 
private. Each year, formal conferences and conunittee meetings 
are held, but there has not been a cohesive or coordinated plan 
of action to tie all the elements together -- that is, health, 
home care, and finally, the goal of high morale. 

New Jersey Senate Bill S-2132 is such a plan, and is a 
long-needed practical solution to senior health problems in our 
State. It is urgent that it go forward to full passage as soon 
as possible for the benefit of New Jersey citizens. With our 
respectful appreciation to its sponsors in the New Jersey 
Senate, as well as to the Legislative Conunittee of the Home 
Health Agency Assembly of New Jersey, Inc. 

It has been said, "Show me the treatment of your very 
young and your aged, and I will tell you the true culture, 
stature, and strength of your society. 11 Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. That last sentence 
couldn't be more true. Any questions? 
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SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I have no questions. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you very much. 
MS. ROGERS: Thank you very much gentlemen and ladies. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Instead of Toni McGuire we had a 

request that Morris Farer be the next speaker from the Senior 
Consumers. 
M O R R I S F O R E R: My name is Morris Farer. I'm a 
resident of Princeton. I ho~e that the members of the State 
Committee or. Aging will give consi.deratjon to this staterr.ent of 
conviction that passage of .Senate Bill 2132 is of extreme 
importance to many older citizens of New Jersey. 

My belief sterns from living in this State for almost 
78 years, with more , than half a century as a neighborhood 
pharmacist, and five years as a hospital pharmacist. I feel 
that I have had the opportunity of intimate contact with many 
senior citizens and their problems through serving as Vista 
Volunteer for several years with the New Jersey Federation of 
Senior Citizens and as a member of the boards of the Princeton 
Joint Commission on Aging and the local Senior Resource 
Center. As a pharmacist on the medical team in recent years, I 
have found increasing interest and activities by pharmacists in 
home health care. Hospital journals feature articles about the 
benefits resulting from hospital pharmacists actually 

monitoring the medical regiments in the patient's home. 
The New Jersey Pharmaceutical Association holds 

seminars showing the help given when neighborhood pharmacists 
are in direct contact with the patient. For example, when 
refills for prescriptions are asked for, the patient's records 
are checked to impress the importance of adherence to schedules 
set by the physician for major infirmities like cardiovascular 
and hypertensive irregularities. Simple warnings given 
directly can help avoid complications, such as explaining that 
nitroglycerin tablets should never be stored in plastic vials 
and never kept together with other tablets in the same 
container, since loss of potency will occur. 
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In order to be as succinct as possible, I have limited 
my remarks to my personal knowledge in the medical field. 
Similarly, may I present one single medical procedure 
namely, intravenous therapy continued at home -- which should 
indicate the important role of home health care. I am 
attaching some extracts fro~ reports at a hospital seminar with 
a section on intravenous ~herapy. I will merely read a few 
statistics from the quoted :discussion. 

It should be t·)rne in mlnd that thf• delitera1:ion·.s 1n 
the conference concerned problems inside institutions with 
professional staffs and conclusions should be extrapolated in 
assessment of potentialities in patients I nomes I without home 
care as preventive medicine. Now, the quotes -- .t.he direct 
quotes I will give, and they're very short -- are from "The 
Medical Meeting Monitor," a publication distributed by the 
Armour Pharmaceutical Company, and is a reprint of highlights 
of the 20th midyear meeting of the American Hospital 
Pharmacists Society of December 1985. 

"Catheter or cannula sepsis is another serious 
complication associated with intravenous fluid therapy, 
occurring in 6% to 27% of the patients. 

"Phlebitis, the inf larrunation of a vein, is one of the 
most common complications of intravenous therapy. The 
literature places the incidence of this problem as 12% to 50% 

in IV therapy patients. 

"The literature places the incidence of extravasation'' 
which means the escape of blood from a blood vessel into a 

tissue -- "at 11% to 22% of patients undergoing intravenous 
therapy. Younger children and the elderly have a higher 
incidence of extravasation." The article points out when these 
things are not controlled properly, there are such 
potentialities as amputation and even death. 

Now, that as a pharmacist is basically all that I can 
contribute to this meeting. But it's my personal conviction--
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I would like to emphasize my last sentence. My hope is that if 
sufficient care at home can be arranged through this 
legislation, there will be many fewer readmissions to hospitals 
and much savings in hospital costs and public money. Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you very much. Any questions? 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No, I think Mr. Forer pretty much 

spelled out what he meant. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you for coming today. Would 

Toni McGuire like to speak now? 
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: I Id just 1 ike to 

say something if I can. 
SENATOR PALLONE: No, go ahead, Ms. McGuire. 

T 0 N I Mc G u I R E: Shall I go ahead? 
SENATOR PALLONE: Yes, please. 
MS. McGUIRE: Good afternoon, Senator Pallone and 

Senator Van Wagner, and members of the Committee. My name is 
Toni McGuire, and I live in Mercer County. By profession, I am 
a social worker with clinical experience in crisis 
intervention, correctional work with adolescent girls, and 
counseling troubled children in a school setting. This wide 
range of experience, however, did not even begin to prepare me 
for the role that I have now assumed -- the adult child of a 
frail elderly parent -- which is why I am here today. 

I am the only child of a mother who turned 95 in 
March. She was widowed when she was 62 and supported herself 
through a dressmaking business over the years, proudly paying 
her way, accepting help from no one, and fiercely maintaining 
her independence. She loved her work but admitted she 
continued working because it enabled her to maintain the 
expense of her little yellow VW bug, which gave her the freedom 

of movement that she cherished. This is just by w-~, of 
description of the woman that I am now caring for. -~~-, 

Just three months after my husband's death in 1982, my 
mother, at the very tender age of 92 -- I repeat, 92 -- decided 
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to close her business and retire. 
Public Housing for Senior Citizens 
apartment -- for the past 17 years. 
miles away. 

My mother has lived in 
a cozy, garden-type 

I live in a community 10 

Though my mother's condition has deteriorated over the 
past three years, her goal has been to stay in her own 
apartment amidst familiar surroundings as long as possible. I 
give her a wake-up call each morning, and sometimes it takes 20 
to 30 rin~s to rouue her because she is hard ~f hearing. She 
no longer cooks for herself -- which is a blessing -- and a hot 
meal is delivered daily through the Nutrition Program for the 
Elderly, a Federally subsidized program. This is not the same 
as Meals on Wheels, incidentally. In the last three years my 
mother has had pneumonia and shingles, which has weakened her 
general condition. At that time, and at her doctor's 
reconunendation, I sought assistance in bathing her and 
monitoring her condition. The charge for a visiting nurse was 
$35 a visit, a prohibitive amount for us, and not covered by 
Medicare, because she did not, "require skilled nursing care 
and had not been hospitalized." 

I learned of a home health ministry program sponsored 
by the Catholic church in my mother's community, and now a nun 
comes twice weekly to bathe my mother, and this is at no cost. 
This, in itself, was a godsend. I got a communication device 
which my mother wears, which can be activated if she falls or 
needs emergency help. These are the conununi ty resources I· ve 
used. In addition to this, I've gone in daily to do the 
marketing, cleaning, laundry, and cooking for a period of 
almost three years. 

Things have worked out for a while, then I would find 
that my mother's dinner was untouched. I began to realize that 
she needed assistance in taking the food out of the container 
and cutting the meat, and so forth. She is becoming forgetful 
and she has experienced bladder incontinence. 
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Realizing that she needed more care than I was able to 

provide, I inquired about SSI. I was advised to spend down any 

assets she had to a minimum of $1700. I had been paying to 

have occasional help to relieve me from the whole burden, but 

was surprised when I tallied up the cost and realized we'd gone 

through $5000 in "baby-sitting 11 _.fees in the course of one 

year. This was just a matter of ~eating up the TV dinner and 

staying with my mother a couple of hours at a time. In order 

to spend down her asse•ts, I made her funeral arrangements last 

November the day after Thanksgiving and prepaid the 

expenses. This put her in the clear for SS!, which I applied 

for in December. 

My mother is now eligible for homemaker care, four 

hours daily, six days a week. This began April 1st of this 

year. In just four months since it began, this help has made 

all of the difference in the world in my life, and in my 

mother's overall well-being. She thus gets her daily bath, 

something she would not allow me to do. It has given me 

tremendous support just knowing there is someone else there 

whom I can depend on for those four hours a day. I'm not 

frantically driving back and forth twice daily. Now I go in 

only once a day to give her dinner, prepare for bed, and spend 

some hours with her in the evening. It's a positive experience 

for my mother to have another person with whom to interact. 

But most of all, it keeps my mother in her own familiar 

environment, versus putting her into a nursing home. The cost 

of this homemaker aide is $200 a week, versus $525 a week for a 

nursing home -- that's at the rate of $75 a day at the nursing 

home. 

Isn't it too bad that hardworking people such as my 

mother are caught in the dilemma of not being covered for home 

health care and Medicare which she has paid into for 30 years, 

and yet not eligible for Medicaid because she had too much 

74 



pride to seek public assistance? What happens to the dignity 
of such people who are really the backbone of this country? If 
this Partnership Bill S-2132 that is being proposed had been in 
effect with co-payment, my mother could have had this help long 
ago, and I would have had some relief from the anxiety that 
I've experienced these recent y~ars. Isn't it too bad that an 
independent, self-supporting ci~izen such as my mother has had 
to impove·:-ish herf:elf to get: this kind of aid? With the 
~assage 'f S-213~., the Home Heal th and Community Care 
Partnership Act, many elders and their families would not have 
to experience the humiliation of pauperization such as we are 
having to do at this time. I thank you. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: You have listened, so far, to the 
testimony, and you obviously have a clear view of what.is being 
attempted in this bill. In developing the services-- When 
your mother had to retire -- I think she retired a little 
early, God bless her. I hope to be able to do that myself. 
When she chose to get out of business and retire, obviously 
prior to that, I guess, had she made any determination of her 
eligibility under Medicare or Medicaid, as to what she might be 
entitled to, or did she just assume that would be there? 

MS. McGUIRE: Well, she had paid her own way for so 
many years. Her Social Security was something like $323 a 
month, and she supplemented that with her business. So she 
really never looked down the line to a time when she might need 
assistance. Fortunately she· s been blessed with good heal th. 
The only time she was hospitalized was when I was born. So she 
really has not been a drain on Medicare, or on any kind of 
public assistance. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That wasn't really the gist--
What I was wondering was-- Obviously, she hasn't been a drain 
on anybody, really. You know, you're to be commended too. I 
understand what you're dealing with. What I 1 m wondering is at 
some point in time prior to her retiring and giving up the 
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business, and therefore not having that supplemental income, 
did she ever, in effect, attempt to find out or did you ever 
discuss what types of medical coverage she might have? 

MS. McGUIRE: No, she never made any inquiries. She 
carried a private Blue Cross Insurance in addition to the 
Medicare. As I say, even with a social work background, the 
complexities of all of these programs is absolutely 
mind-boggling. 

SEN .. ATOR VAN i'AGNER: Right. That's 11hat I was getting 
at. 

MS. McGUIRE: Yes, and someone else had mentioned -- I 
- think you did -- that you can read complex documents, but 

really, what's going, to happen to people who don't have a 
daughter, or who can't really reach out and try to help 
themselves? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Well, see, I hear people touching 
on something else too, and that is that a lot of us who over a 
period of time, through our own businesses or through our 
employment that we contribute to, gives us coverage through so 
many years of our lives, and then we retire, or we stop 
working, or we sell our businesses, or otherwise liquidate-­
If we have not provided a nest egg, a large amount of money as 
the hedge against the possibility of long-term illness, there 
is just no way we can rely on any kind of public assistance. 

I mean, I agree with the Heal th and Human Services 
Department when they said the State and the public's first 
priority is those poor people or indigent people who cannot or 
did not have an opportunity to share in the economic growth, or 
whatever. But beyond that, there are, I think, a huge number 
of people who have been working people. Mr. Chairman, if I 
might-- I don't mean to editorialize, but that's what we're 
aiming at -- those individuals who have worked for a number of 
years and al though they may be eligible for Medicare, find it 
almost impossible to give up everything in order to become 
eligible for Medicaid. 
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MS. McGUIRE: Exactly. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That's the nub, I think. If I 

sensed some of your questions earlier, that's the nub of where 
we are right now. What we're trying to deal with is the-- I 
don't think we want people to impoverish themselves, as Ms. 
McGuire said, in order to become eligible for Medicaid. I 
don't think people in the system want that kind of system that 
requires people to impoverish themselves in order to receive 
services. I gu ~su whether it's the pro,.:>er approach or not, 
that's my goal in this legislation in order to focus on some 
of the questions you were asking. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I agree. It not only doesn't make 
sense, but it goes against the grain. I mean, you .shouldn't 
have to do that because that's not the purpose of Medicaid, at 
least in theory. You shouldn't have to sell your assets and do 
things some people have to--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But you do. There's no other 
way, in terms of criteria. 

SENATOR PALLONE: No, I agree. 
MS. McGUIRE: Senator Van Wagner, also, how many 

people-- You said had we looked ahead, had my mother thought 
that far down the line-- Who would have dreamed that she would 
have lived to be 95 and a half? How do we know how long we're 
going to be around, and what our needs are going to be? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Well, how often do any of us 
really put money aside for that purpose? 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, yours was certainly one of the 
most thought-provoking testimonies that we've had this 
morning. It kind of put everything in perspective. 

to speak. 

MS. McGUIRE: Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks a lot. 
MS. McGUIRE: Thank you for giving me the opportunity 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Thanks for coming. I just wanted to 
tell everyone we're not taking a break, so if you feel you want 
to, you can. But since we have so many speakers, we're just 
9oing to go right through. Consistent with what I said before, 
I'm trying to have individuals and then going back to agencies. 
I'm going to ask Sandra Bosna, who's from the Division on 
Aging, Department of Community Affairs, to be the next speaker. 
s A H D R A B O S H A: My name is Sandra Bosna. I· m 
representing the Depa ~tment of Community Affairs, Division on 
Aging. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Can I just interrupt you for one 
second? I just want to make it clear, because I see people 
coming in and out. ' Everyone will have an opportunity to 
speak. We will not leave until everyone who wants to will have 
an opportunity to speak. You may have to wait around a little, 
but we' re not going to just cut it off and say, "Corne back 
another day." Just so you know. Thank you. 

MS. BOSNA: Commissioner Coleman joins you in 
supporting the concept of extending community based services to 
those elderly persons whose impairments threaten their ability 
to continue to live independently. National patterns applied 
to New Jersey would indicate that by the year 2000, 213,000, or 
18% of the elderly State citizens will be in need of assistance 
with their daily activities due to severe functional 
limitations. The current and anticipated magnitude of the 
affected population underscores the importance of a remedy to 
this growing health problem. We appreciate that S-2132 
addresses local availability of home and community based 
services, the need for functional health assessments, and 
concern for the financial ability of elderly people to pay for 
the care they need. ~ 

We do, however, have various concerns with the bi~f-'as 
currently written, which we would like to share with you. The 
Commissioner 1 s first concern is the potential for duplication 

·- •. 
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of services. Under the Older Americans Act, the county offices 
on aging are mandated to plan and coordinate services for the 
elderly. Title III of the Act provides $7 million for home and 
community based services annually, including nursing, 
homemakers home health aides, home-delivered meals, friendly 
visitors, telephone _reassurance, hospice and ·respite care. The 
county offices on ag:ing also have State and Federally mandated 
advisory councils ~hich currently coordinate with the Human 
Services Ad,·isory Councils to plaI. and fund loc,tl services with 
Social Services Block Grant dollars. Additional home care 
services, including day care, are provided and/or reimbursed by 
County Boards of Social Services, the Medicaid Program, the 
Community Care Program for the Elderly and Disabled, and the 
new Medically Needy Program. 

With this network already in place, we believe local 
government agencies such as the county off ices on aging should 
maintain control of funding for planning and service delivery. 
The existing systems now have the capacity to coordinate, 
assess, monitor and provide services if given the appropriate 
opportunity and source of funding. Assessment functions would 
best be attached to a program that would divert clients from 
inappropriate nursing home placement. 

The Department ' s second concern is the 1 imi ted 
eligibility provided in section 6 of the legislation. Only 
licensed and certified home health care agencies in New Jersey 
are eligible to apply to the Department of Health to be 
designated as a Home Health and Conununity Care Partnership 
Center and thus receive a grant. Other local home heal th 
social service agencies and the Aging network are equally 
competent in providing these services and should be given an 
opportunity to compete for funding. 

The Commissioner of the Department of Health should be 
granted the flexibility to select the agency who could best 
provide these services within the county network through a 
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request for proposal process. Furthermore, the Commissioners 
of the Departments of Community Affairs and Human Services 
should be actively involved in the selection process since both 
departments york closely with existing providers and are 
therefore in a position to make recommendations for selection. 
The three depart~nts work closely on other issues affecting 
the elderly t~rough participation on the Governor's 
Interdepartmental: Task Force and can similarly work together on 
this issue. 

Commissioner Coleman has also expressed concern over 
the $11 million appropriation provided in the legislation. 
There is no evidence to substantiate the need for this 
particular dollar amount, and we would request that a fiscal 
note be prepared by the Department of Treasury prior to making 
a final determination. 

We are also concerned that there is no income ceiling 
provided in the legislation. With a limited appropriation, it 
is essential that those services should be encouraged to seek 
the aid of private agencies. In addition, if the Legislature 
was willing to fund existing agencies rather than create a new 
bureaucratic structure, a great deal of the administrative cost 
would be eliminated, thus allowing those dollars to be 
reallocated to service delivery where they are most 
appropriately spent. 

As a suggestion, possibly a demonstration program 
could be initiated in one county as an introduction to a more 
comprehensive package. A pilot program could provide some 
necessary data to substantiate the need for a statewide effort 
in this area. 

Thank you for your interest in home heal th care and 
for allowing the Department the opportunity to conunent on 
S-2132. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. I wanted to ask you a 
few questions to clear up some confusion. Well, first of all, 
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getting back-- Before I forget, getting back to what was 
mentioned before about Meals on Wheels and the availability of 
the meal programs, what kind of a short£ all are we talking 
about? 

MS. BOSNA: I'm sorry but I really did not come 
prepared to talk about that program. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I know. -
MS. BOSNA: If you would like, I can get the 

~ 

information back at the off ice and m~il it tc you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: I'd appreciate it. Just send it to 

us -- a written statement -- so that we have it. Again, I • m 
not sure I understand exactly what you're saying. You're 
concerned about the $11 million appropriation, because you said 
there's no evidence to substantiate the need for this 
particular dollar amount. Now I take it that doesn't mean that 
you question the need for a significant amount of money in 
order to implement a program that would take care of the home 
heal th care needs of those who we feel are not being serviced 
at this point. Is it just a specific amount that concerns you? 

MS. BOSNA: Yes. The specific amount we feel that 
there has been no demonstration that it would be either be too 
much or not enough. We don't know. It may not be enough. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, but in other words, I kind of 
get the impression that two different positions have been 
suggested there -- on the one hand, going ahead with this new 
mechanism of the partnership centers. On the other hand, we 
have an existing mechanism; all we need is money pumped into 
it. If we talk about a demonstration program -- you know, a 
pilot program that we're going to look at, put in place in one 
county and wait a couple years to see how it works out -- I 
have a real problem with that, because I feel, based on the 
testimony, that there's a tremendous need out there. Whether 
that need is met by a new mechanism that this bill suggests, or 
that need is met by simply pumping in dollars to the existing 
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mechanism, I think we should do something now. I don't like 
the notion of coming up with a pilot program for one county and 
then waiting for two years. I mean, there is an immediate 
need. So I'm not sure I understand why that's being suggested, 
unless I misunderstand. 

MS. BOSNA: I believe that suggestion was included by 
the Department in the event that this bill should be put into 
place, to determine how much money will actually be needed. 

SFNATOR Pl~LONE: Okay, so what you're saying is if we 
decide to go the route of the new mechanism, you assume that 
you'd rather see that done on a pilot basis. But you wouldn't 
be.- opposed to our simply pumping money into existing programs 
to take care of these needs, 

MS. BOSNA: I believe that the Department's position 
is that with the current structure that is in place, if there 
were more funding, we could address the problem adequately -­
not only adequately, but much better than having a new 
administrative bureaucracy. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. I'm not sure if I understand 
exactly how the State Division on Aging and the local county 
offices on aging administer -- if they, in fact, do administer 
home health care programs right now. Would you just give me an 
overview of that? I guess the county, primarily--

MS. BOSNA: The county off ices on aging would be the 
ones who would actually be subcontracting to the service 
providers. I do believe that we have someone who wi 11 be 
testifying on the part of the county offices on aging. He 
might be better prepared to give you that information. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Is that-­
MS. BOSNA: Mr. West. 

SENATOR PALLONE: --Mr. West. Okay, wel 1 then maybe 
I' 11 just ask him to come up next and explain that to me. I 
just want to review one more thing here. Okay, I think I 'd 
1 ike to have him be the next speaker . Thank you very much. 
Mr. West? 
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C A R L F. W E s T: Senator Pallone, my name is Carl West, 
Executive Director of the Mercer County Office on Aging. I am 
a member of the board of directors of the National Association 
of Area Agencies on Aging, and the National Caucus and Center 
on Black Aged. I appear before you today as the legislative 
chairman of the New Jersey Association of Area Agencies on 
Aging -- NJ4A, for short -- to indicate our Association's 
unanimous positio~ on Senate Bill 2132, which established the 
"Home Health Cormnunity Care Partnership Program." 

Without exception, the membership of the NJ4A fully 
supports the need for additional home health care for our 
State's elderly population. With .-an ever-increasing emphasis 
being placed upon ths prevention of premature or in~ppropriate 
institutionalization of our nation's elderly, it is essential 
that viable alternative services be made available and readily 
accessible to those who are in need of same. 

As the "dean" of our nation's 627 area agencies on 
aging, I and many of my colleagues have witnessed a significant 
shift in the manner and attitude that our national and State's 
policymakers have adopted in dealing with the delivery of 
comprehensive health and social services to our 60-plus 
population. The changes in our Medicare system, the creation 
of the Supplemental Security Income rogram, the 
de-institutionalization of our State hospitals, the development 
of the Medicaid program, the creation of the Corrununi ty Care 
Program for the Elderly and Disabled CCPED and the 
recently adopted Medically Needy Program are just a few of the 
many programs which our aging network has played a significant 
role in the development thereof. 

An essential element which existed in the development 
of each of the aforementioned programs was the opportunity for 
input by those agencies responsible for the planning and 
provision of services to the targeted clients. Unfortunately, 
the proposed Home Heal th and Community Care Partnership Act 
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provided little opportunity for input by many of the social 
service agencies responsible for the planning and delivery of 
services to New Jersey's elderly residents. As a result, it is 
.our considered opinion that the proposed program is deficient 
in a number of areas. 

The proposed act recognizes the existence of the area 
agency network and the human services advisory councils. 
However, their role is relegated to post-funding activities of 
an advisor:' nature. In essence, t~1e legislation, if adopted in 
its present form, would require representation of existing 
agencies on advisory councils without similar requirements for 
their involvement in the planning phase. 

NJ4A recognizes the need for better coordination of 
existing services. However I it is universally agreed upon by 
those currently responsible for same, that the creation of the 
Community Care Partnership Act, in its present form, will only 
further compound and exacerbate our ability to develop a 
cohesive comprehensive coordinated service delivery system. 
Any new proposal must -- and I must emphasize "must 11 

-- out of 
necessity, address our current delivery system with an eye on 
improving or redesigning such, in order to maximize the 
utilization of available resources. 

NJ4A is also concerned about the restrictive 

legislation which allows only licensed and certified home 
heal th care agencies to apply for designation as Horne Heal th 
Partnership Centers. There are existing systems in place which 
can be utilized, including county offices on aging and county 
Boards of Social Services, both of whom have proven track 
records in the areas addressed by this legislation. In 
addition, other local home health social service agencies have 
demonstrated a keen sense of competency in the delive.ri' ... of 
social services, and should also be allowed the opportuni~-'to 
compete for funding. 

In addition, the present proposal does not clearly 
define those individuals who are to be served. Eligibility 
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criteria for the receipt of services, or how the program will 

interface with CCPED of the Medically Needy Program do not seem 

to be adequately addressed. Inasmuch as the Departments of 

Community Affairs and Human Services presently provide funds 

for the provisions of similar services, it is essential that 

they be included as _,full partners in the development of this 

legislation. 

The New Jei;soy Association of Area Agencies on Aging 

fee:;.s that if $11 mi..lion is to be made available from the 

general fund to support this endeavor, that a thorough review 

and analysis of the CCPED and the Medically Needy Programs be 

undertaken to determine how we may ma~imize the benefits in the 

utilization of these' newly created resources. Every effort 

should be made to assure minimal administrative overhead, 

thereby allowing for as many available dollars to flow into the 

system for the provision of 11 hands-on 11 services to the elderly. 

There are some proponents of this legislation who 

argue that we should not be concerned about any additional 

bureaucracy that may be created by the adoption of this bill. 

It is the contention of NJ4A that bureaucracy translates into 

costly administrative overhead and severe deficiencies in the 

program's service delivery system. In view of the foregoing, 

NJ4A respectfully submits that the current legislative proposal 

should be reviewed and revised where appropriate, with the 

explicit intent of reducing administrative bureaucracy and 

strengthening cost-effective methods which would be designed to 

maximize those services to be provided under the legislation. 

In conclusion, the New Jersey Association of Area 

Agencies on Aging stands ready to assist the Senate Conuni ttee 

on Aging in any way you feel may be most appropriate. Our 

primary concern is not who would be the conduit agency for 

those funds authorized under this legislation, but rather how 

through the enactment of this bill, the elderly of New Jersey 

can be better served. The avoidance of duplication of 
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services, maximizing the coordination of our social service 
delivery system, and the prudent utilization of our limited 
resources are concerns which we all share. It is only with the 
consideration of these elements in the planning phase can we 
expect to insure a program which is fiscally sound and 
administratively e~ficient. 

On behalf of the New Jersey Association of Area 
Agencies on Agin9, I would like to express our sincere 
appreciaticn to ··:he Comrni ttee for the opportunity of sharing 
our thoughts and concerns on Senate Bill 2132, and again extend 
an open invitation to you in calling upon our Association to 
assist this distinguished Committee· in your deliberations on 
those matters which impact upon New Jersey's elderly 
community. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Mr. West. We do have some 
questions. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Mr. West, first I would 
personally like to thank you for communicating with our office, 
and expressing some of your concerns. You've been kind enough 
to do that with the demands of this hearing, and we appreciate 
that. I assume then that if this bi 11 were amended to reach 
into the coordination aspect, and to be further amended to 
address some of the concerns that were earlier addressed --
and addressed in your testimony that you would find 
yourselves supportive of measures such as that. 

MR. WEST: Without a question. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That's the only question 
SENATOR PALLONE: Mr. West, I wanted you 

I have. 
to just 

briefly outline, if you can for me, exactly how are these 
services provided through the county offices on aging right 
now? In other words, what role do they play with the home 
health services? 

MR. WEST: Primarily most of our county offices on 
aging-- As you must understand, the Offices on Aging primarily 
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are administrative offices that do not, by and large, provide 

direct services. I can give you an example of the manner in 

which-- For example, Mercer expends funds for the provision of 

home heal th services. In our planning phase we try to, and 

we're mandated by Federal requirements under the administration 

of the Older Americans Act, that we must give priority to those 

individuals who are in greatest need. . In order to assure that 

we do comply with that mandate, we have -- in the development 

c1f iunding of the home se rvic!es prograr.1 -- we t :y to identify 

an existing agency that was presently providing -- or in that 

point in time providing -- home health services. 

It appears the most logical aspect in funding is to 

look at the county Board of Social Services. In that way, we 

recognize in many instances they deal with those who are in 

greatest need. But also we recognize that there are many 

people who applied to the Board of Social Services who did not 

qualify. What it provided for us is a built-in mechanism, 

which meant, in our instance, no additional administrative 

costs to our program, because of the fact that the county Board 

of Social Services was already providing these services. It 

was a matter of us supplementing their existing programs to 

provide additional services. So, it also meant that an 

individual who would need this service would not have to be 

shifted to another agency to determine his or her eligibility. 

At first, they would be determined to be eligible for the 

Medicaid program, or Title IV, or whatever. If it was in fact 

determined that they were not eligible, then it would be just a 

simple process of sliding them on to our Title III program 

though purchase of services for homemaker-home health servicing. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But in other words money is corning 

through the Division on Aging through the county offices on 

aging for certain home heal th care services. Are we talking 

about funding through Medicaid, primarily now? 
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MR. WEST: No, we're talking about funding through the 
Older Americans Act, which basically is the primary source of 
funding for county offices on aging. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But you are appointing the county 
Board of Social Services as the agency to--

MR. WEST: As the provider agency. We, in fact, 
contract with the Board of Social Services whereby thgre is an 
agreement where an individual is determined to need service and 
is not qualified under one of the categorical programs, that 
they are then provided services under our Title III Older 
Americans Act agreement. 

SENATOR PALLqNE: So we're not talking about Medicaid, 
Medically Needy, or the continuing care at all now. 

MR. WEST: The only eligibility requirement to remit 
under the Older Americans Act is age 60-plus. There can be no 
means test applied to determine whether in fact the individual 
is eligible to receive services, other than age. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So that once this money-- Now 
you've made a designation of the county Board of Social 
Services as the agency. What happens next? 

MR. WEST: Okay, it's based upon the clients that are 
referred to the agency for the services. Now the manner of 
referral can be any number of ways, as previously indicated. 
It can be as a result of the home health visit, whereby a nurse 
may determine that, in fact, the individual needs some 
additional service, although in that instance, the person would 
already be receiving some home heal th services. We have a 
program in Mercer and many other programs throughout the State 
have it. Many other counties have it. That's where we do 

outreach, where we employ elderly individuals who actually 

canvass neighborhoods to determine the need for ~ervice by the 
elderly conununity. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: So in other words, this is all 
separate from what you call the categorical programs. We· re 
not talking about people who have Medicaid eligibility. 

MR. WEST: Well, one important factor is that we 
attempt to coordinate our services with those categorical 
programs, to assure that we get the maximum utilization of the 
limited dollars that we have available to us. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, I don't want to prolong it too 
much, bu1. I want to understand what I •m talkinJ about. 
Somebody comes into my Senate office and says that they would 
like to have home health aid for their mother, and meals 
provided -- Meals on Wheels, whatever. I call up the office on 
aging. They send someone out to visit this woman, to visit the 
mother. She makes certain recommendations. Then do you pay 
for certain of those services, or charge a fee? 

MR. WEST: Well, first we pay for the individual to 
visit the client's home. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
MR. WEST: We do not put the burden on the client to 

call. The outreach worker is responsible for doing an 
assessment of the need, and then waking that individual to what 
available service that may be available within the county. We 
try to minimize the impact of the individual having to go from 
agency to agency in an effort to determine which service they 
may be eligible for. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So once someone has visited this 
individual, the office on aging would try to make the contacts 
to different agencies that would provide these different 
services. 

MR. WEST: Right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And then the county Board of Social 

Services contracts with those different agencies to provide 

those services? 
MR. WEST: Well, in some instances the client may be 

89 



eligible for services that are provided through the Board of 
Social Services. They may meet the income criteria. In that 
instance, it makes the process fairly simple. Because then the 
jntake is done through the Board of Social Services, and 
through the Board of Social Services certain social services 
are made-available to that individual. Okay? As an example~ 
taking i~ one step further -- if in fact it was determined as a 
result of that ref err al to the Board of Social Services that 
the client was ineli·~ible for Medicaid, for home hea_·_th 
services, because of the fact that they have an additional 
resource available to them being Title III -- in which the only 
criteria for eligibility· is age they immediately have 
available to them additional resources which they can the_n tap 
into the client, and make available to the client. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, what is the reason why we had 
so many people out there who aren't having their needs cared 
for? 

MR. WEST: Well unfortunately, the amount of resources 
that are there is extremely limited. We in fact, in the 
offices on aging, recognize that the amount of money that we 
administer is miniscule in terms of the overall resource 
availability. However, I think the Department of Human 
Services that does provide a wide range of services will be the 
first to ad.mi t to you that in fact, the resources they have 
available are extremely limited. That is one of the reasons 
why, in many instances, we have to put caps or restrictions on 
eligibility of services. It's just a matter of how many 
dollars are available, or how many people are in need of those 
services. 

What we' re saying then in effect is that if we do an 

analysis of the existing programs to see how we may be abl~--_to -expand the service areas, we can, in fact, service more people 
who definitely need the services but due to restrictive 
resources, don't have the opportunity to receive services under 
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the existing program. So what we want to do whenever possible 
is to maximize the use of those additional dollars that come 
into the system. I think the only way we can do that is that 
we have to deal with it prior to the enactment of legislation. 
We must do an analysis of what's out there, then base our 
legislation around that to ensure we get the maximum use of 
those _dollars there, and that the maximum amount of people can 
be th~ be1eficiaries of those programs without an overextension 
of adminiatrdtive costs, which is very important. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I don• t want to belabor the point 
too much longer, but in other words, right now when you send 
someone out to visit,this individual, you find that they need 
certain services, but they're ineligible for Medicaid, for 
example. Let's assume they're ineligible for Medicaid, they're 
ineligible for the three -- the Medically Needy, the continuing 
care. Let· s assume they· re not eligible for any of those. 
Right now there may be certain things available to them through 
existing agencies. For example, you might be able to refer 
them to a homemaker agency, or a home health aide. But at this 
point, al though those services may be out there, you have no 
way of paying for them. Is that the problem? 

MR. WEST: We're paying for some services under Title 
III. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But you can't pay for a lot of them. 
MR. WEST: But there is more demand than the actual 

dollars that are there. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, I'm just confused because when 

you say that you're concerned about the restrictive nature of 
the legislation, which only allows licensed certified home 
health care agencies to apply for designation, and you say 

you'd rather use existing ·county offices on aging--~~-.In 
addition, other local home health social service agencies.that 

have demonstrated a keen sense of competency and should also be 

allowed the oppo.t:"tuni ty to compete for funding. I'm not sure 

91 



what kind of alternative you' re suggesting to this bill, I 

guess is what I'm saying. 

MR. WEST: What I'm saying, in effect, is that offices 

on aging currently are doing a lot of coordination. As a 

matter of fact, by law the Legislature has mandated that the 

off ices on aging be responsible for the coordination of 

services. Unfortunately, what has occurred in many instances 

whe~n new legislation is created, is that mandate has not been 

reco1nized by the Leg~slature. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So you would like these partnership 

centers to be set up, but you would rather the county office on 

aging make the dec~sion about which agency to implement the 

program. 

MR. WEST: Okay, we are not-- Again, I don't want it 

to appear as if we're involved in a turf issue argument. We 

are not-- That is not our primary concern. Our primary 

concern is not who is to be the designated agency, although we 

do have some concern about that. We feel there are existing 

service agencies out there who can compete, who would not be 

able to if this legislation were adopted in its present form. 

What we're saying is that if there is that opportunity through 

an analysis of the existing service delivery system that's in 

place now, we might determine that there is a better 

opportunity to serve this client cornmuni ty through the 

utilization of those existing agencies, then we would be better 

off doing that, rather than creating a whole new structure that 

says we now have new Community Care Partnership Centers which 

may be completely different based upon the present form. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But that• s simply fixed, isn't 

it? That's a matter of form, really. That's something that 

has a solution. 

MR. WEST: Right. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I think what Senator Pallone is 

getting at is that even with all of that-- Let's assume that 
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we've eliminated redundancies and coordinated this through the 
existing county agencies and so on. Isn't it a fact that under 
present Federal law regulation, threshold parameters and other 
restrictions, that the dollar amounts will still be limited? 

MR. WEST: In most instances, yes. However, we feel 
that there is in place a mechanism that can be developed as a 
piggyback, or as an adjunct or supplemen~ to those existing 
programs, that we can tap into, that would al low a greater 
drJllar to 1>ass lown to the actu;1l delivery of that sen·ice to 
the client himself. 

SENATOR PALLONE: So if we demonstrate the need for 
$10 million or $11 million program to take care of all the home 
health care needs that are not being presently met. We just 

assume--
MR. WEST: I can assure you that you can pump $25 

million dollars in the program, and we still wouldn • t come 
close to meeting the needs that are there. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I think we're going to stop here. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I think what's being pointed out, 

Senator, if I might, is the fact that as part of the 
consideration that the Corrunittee might give to this bill is the 
consideration of a co-payment schedule of some type a 
participatory program, in effect -- so that more individuals 
might find themselves being able to participate in a home 
health care program. I think that's really what we're talking 
about. Because if I understand what's being said today, you 
and others have said that a portion of what· s being covered 
under this bill is in fact covered by many of our agencies 
under Older Americans Act, Title XX, Title XVIII, and so on 
down the line. The amount of dollars you have to pump into 

that might be $50 million, if you were going to give 
comprehensive care to those individuals now covered, or 
considered to be covered, Senator, under those programs. But 

this bill really is aiming at going beyond that. I think 

that's where some of the confusion lies. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: I understand from my gathering up of 

what's been said this morning-- I understand the parameters of 

the bill and the type of program the bill is trying to set up. 

What I don't understand is how what's being suggested out here 

is that we could use the same money, and operate through 

existing agencies, programs, and syst_ems. I still don't 

understand how that would be? I mean, I_ understand what you're 

suggesting. I understand how the bill :lays all this out. I 

don't understand hov. the >ame thing could be done with the 

existing system or not. I guess everybody is trying to tell me 

that, but so far I haven't been able to exactly garner how that 

would be done. 

MR. WEST: Well, I think if we just look at the facts 

we' re talking about-- There are certain structures that are 

already in place that do not have to be created. To create 

them would be costly. What we're saying is that we can 

piggyback on some existing services that are there, that would 

ensure, to a great extent the dollar-- I think that's the key 

factor. We want to get as much of the dollar down to the 

individual as possible. 

There are certain administrative structures that are 

there that we can piggyback on. For example, the Medically 

Needy Program is one that many of us here were in favor of. 

However, we recognize the fact that it is extremely limited. 

There needs to be an expansion of that to create greater 

eligibility for people who don't qualify at the moment. We 

have to look at how that program sits now, and what needs to be 

done to take care of some of those people who are in desperate 

need of medical services, but who could not afford them -- who 

do not qualify for the Medically Needy Program as it currently 

exists. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Maybe I could just sum it up. My 

concern is-- I mean, if I 'rn looking back at this individual 

again, you' re saying that once this person is referred to the 
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office on aging, and somebody goes out to visit them, we would 
now have certain agencies -- whether they be home health care, 
Meals, etc. -- that can provide them the services that they 
need, but right now are not getting funded sufficiently for 
that individual to provide those services. You just assume 
that the money be pumped into those existing service agencies 
or whatever, and that we use the existing mechanism to--

MP. WEST· Well, no, we·r~ not talking about ustng the 
existing n •. .:chanh;m per se. ~bat Wl 're talking about is 
expanding upon what is already there, with the end result that 
we would have individuals who are currently not receiving 
services. The bottom line is more to increase the level of 
services that currently exist, and through the proper 
utilization of dollars, we could further expand even further in 
terms of making sure that as many people as possible get the 
benefit of these additional dollars as we can. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Whereas this legislation would 
suggest that the Health Partnership Centers be the central 
mechanism to perform those services and to create a new 
mechanism. 

MR. WEST: It is creating a whole new mechanism, as we 

see it. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: But there is in fact nothing 

wrong with the establ i shrnent of a partnership center, as long 
as -- if I understand correctly -- as long as there is a 
coordination and a recognition that the licensed service 
provider could be expanded to include county offices on aging, 
and other mechanisms that are now in place. Is that correct? 

MR. WEST: I think you kind of expressed it early on, 

Senator Van Wagner, when you indicated there was a need or 
potential for getting some folks together who are going to have 
to play a role in this legislation, once adopted, who' 11 get 

together to go through what some of their concerns are, and 
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that this be done prior to the enactment of the legislation. 
In order to assure that we are getting the maximum. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Right. 
MR. WEST: I think that may be the key. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: A working group? 
MR. WEST: A working group. 
SENATOR PALLONE: And the main advantage, Senator, of 

having the partnership centers is that we' re going to have a 
center now, where home heal th services are g ling tc be pro·~ided 
in a package for all purposes, in a sense. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That's one thrust. 
SENATOR PALLONE: All right, thanks a lot. The next 

person we have is Catherine Tedeschi, who is replacing Susan 
Magyar, of the Long Branch Public Health Nursing Association. 
c A T H E R I N E T E D E s c H I: I appreciate the 
opportunity to testify at this hearing concerning Medicare, and 
in support on Senate Bill S-2132, the Horne Health Care 
Partnership Bill, sponsored by Senator Richard Van Wagner. 

Our agency has seen a gradual narrowing of the 
interpretation of the regulations by Medicare for Horne Care 
Services for quite some time. They are using more restrictive 
guidelines in determining a person's eligibility for home care 
services, mostly in the areas of "homebound status" and 
"skilled nursing services." It is even occurring that some 
people are determined too sick to qualify for Medicare at home. 

Example: An 82-year-old elderly, frail woman lives 
along, and was just discharged from the hospital after a 
two-week stay with compound fractures of the humerus in both 

arms after she sustained a fall. She is essentially dependent 
upon others for personal care since mobility is limited, and 
cannot prepare her meals since both her arms are casted·~·, We 

- -· can provide extremely short-term intervention with · HHA 

placement 2-3 times per week for 2 hours -- nursing supervision 

of cast care wi~h instruction to the patient. Medicare deems 
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this patient not homebound since the upper extremity fractures 
do not limit her mobility to leave the home. She is 
essentially not homebound and other services which are not 
billed to Medicare need to be explored. 

"Homebound" is coming to mean "bed.bound" to be 
eligible for home care, and the additional few visits we used 
to be able to deliver to r_einforce patient teaching about their 
care, diet, and meals . are no longer considered "f:killed 
nursing" care. The result is a signi :icant increase in thP 
number of denials of coverage for services we deliver, and 
delivery of fewer services to clients over a shorter period of 
time. This shrinking of Medicare home- care benefits is 
occurring at a time when patients are being discharged from the 
hospital sooner, and in greater need of home care services. 

The widening gap between restriction in hospital stays 
and more stringent guidelines for eligibility for home care is 
becoming known as the "no-care zone." Also falling into this 
"no-care zone" are the patients with chronic illnesses, for 
whom periodic nursing visits to evaluate their physical 
condition, reinforce medication and diet compliance, and some 
home health aide assistance would help to prevent more costly 
hospitalization or nursing home care. 

Homemaker services to assist with laundry, shopping, 
housekeeping and meal preparation is greatly needed by the 
elderly while in both the acute and chronic stages of illness, 
for which there is very little financial assistance to help 
them purchase these services at this time. Very few can afford 
to pay privately. 

We support the Home Health Care Partnership Bill 
because we believe it is proposing a method and a mechanism for 
providing services to the growing elderly population who aTe in 

this "no-care zone.'' Thank you. --""'- ' 

SENATOR PALLONE: I just want to ask you, now you were 

one of the-- Going back to Mr. West's testimony, you would be 
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one of the licensed certified home health care agencies, along 
with MCOSS, which will be the next group to testify. 

MS. TEDESCHI: Correct. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Tell me why-- Obviously, you 

support the bill. Tell me why you think it w.ould be preferable 
to have your agency and-MCOSS -- pursuant to the way the bill 
reads -- as the certifi_ed agency, rather than opting for one of 
the other home health social service agencies that's being 
suggested by Mr. West. I'd just like to get t~dt clear. 

MS. TEDESCHI: Being a nursing supervisor with the 
Agency -- I am not the director -- I can answer this from a 
supervisory standpoint. It's easier fot us to refer out to 
various other agencies -- referral sources -- when we know the 
patient, and we know what's going on with that particular 
patient. When we refer out to CCPED, or office on aging, or 
Title XX, or Title III, we are the ones who are making the 
referral. We' re generally the spokesperson for the patient, 
and could really give the next referring source a very good 
idea of what's going on. It would just give us another means 
to refer appropriate services to that patient. Again, I am 
speaking from a supervisory point of view. I am not fully, 
totally aware of what the bill would detail down the road. I 
really couldn't answer that. I could answer what it would help 

you know, additional resources for the patient -- and what 
it would do to help us. 

SENATOR PALLONE: I can ask the same question of the 
MCOSS person. 

MS. TEDESCHI: Yes, because the director--
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: I think that would dovetai 1 in 

nicely. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thank you very much. Are you 
Marly Auerback? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That's Marly Auerback. 

I might add, Senator, that one of the agencies that we 
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my wife and I -- contracted -- or contacted, I should say -­
in my wife's mother's illness was MCOSS. They did, in fact, 
provide both nursing service and homemaking service through the 
county office. 
M A R L y A 0 E R B A c K: Thank you. Before I begin I just 
want to say thank you for the opportunity to testify. 
Throughout the day I've been very impressed with the difficulty 
of being a legislator. So to those of you Solomons aPsemble~ 
here today, I have points of view that I guess contradict soma 
that were raised before. 

MCOSS Nursing Service, Inc. supports S-2132 for three 
reasons: The first . is we all agree that it's geared towards 
assisting the frail, aged individuals with functional 
disabilities remain in the community. I think it• s important 
that the bill calls for the provision of case management 
services to eligible people. Case management means that a plan 
has to be developed with the participation of the patient and 
the family. Such a move is very consistent with national and 
statewide demonstrations of research of care for the 
chronically ill who live in the community. 

I mention that particularly because one or two of the 
people before, stressed homemaker home heath aid services as 
what they see to be the greatest number in volume of service. 
While it may very well account for the greater number of hours, 
it's not the main directing force. It is the assessment and 
the ongoing management of a care plan to make that care plan 
stick for a family, that I feel is the guiding light in the 
thing. 

The second is despite what some others might have 
said -- I thought there was a strong emphasis on coordination 
of community resources, which would seek to eliminate 
fragmentation among service providers, and thereby preserve and 
protect scarce public dollars. One of the reasons why I would 
cite certified home heal th agencies as useful here -- and it 
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doesn't mean that any other good service network is not also a 
useful network -- but where I see a certified home health 
agency being of value is that they are able to combine the 
Medicare reimbursement and the Medicaid reimbursement for a 
person with the next piece, which is to say chronic care types 
of services. 

In a number of agencies, we've done a small. study -­
especiall:.r those who have Medicaid populations, and find that 
among the chronically ill, about a third of them will have an 
acute type of episode -- either hospital or a Medicare episode 
of home care throughout one year. So, that would be to say if 
you had 100 people with chronic illnesses, who required 
long-term home heal th care, 33 of them would require either a 
Medicare episode or hospitalization. 

I think it's important that a chronic home care 
program be placed in a system where there is a close 
coordination with that Medicare benefit. The Medicare benefit, 
as we• ve seen, has taken a terrific knock. People are thrown 
off, that IO years ago you wouldn't even have seen out of the 
hospital, much less not considered homebound. But it's still 
there, and it still does a lot of things. You can't separate 
yourself from it totally, and pretend just because it's taken 
such a big beating, it doesn't do a lot of things for a lot of 
people. So I see a nice connection between chronic home care 
service, and acute home care service. 

The third thing I like about the bill is that the 
prospective partnership center is supposed to actively seek 
donated funds and develop volunteer services. That really 
separates the genuinely concerned and cornmi tted. I think it 
calls for, in addition, standards for decertification of 
programs. Now, it doesn't specify what they are, but it 
requests that such things would occur. I think standards like 
that, and an attitude like that, help to ensure that new 
programs are entrusted to agencies with both accountability and 
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a track record. I think those were three very strong pieces in 

the proposed legislation. 

From the viewpoint of MCOSS Nursing Services, we are 

fortunate to be one of those agencies selected by the 

Department of Human Services to be a case management site under 

the CCPED program. As a small aside, I believe the State 

number is 1800 persons in the_ CCPED program. Recently I had 

conversatioxi with a few agency directors at a meeting, and we 

were just trying to g~ back among our own Me~icare denials, and 

so on, and give an estimate. We came up with a 

seat-of-the-pants estimate that about 1800 people were thrown 

off Medicare this year. 

So, I wouldn't hold up going forward o·n · the one 

program, because you have CCPED. It's a very useful program, 

but put that in its context. At any rate, we are a CCPED 

provider. We' re considered to be one of the foremost home 

heal th agencies in the United States. We have a senior team 

which does heal th screening and assessment in buildings in 

which elderly people live. We have recently been awarded 

Robert Wood Johnson funding to provide a Mobile Boarding Horne 

Clinic, which goes to boarding homes to provide heal th needs 

assessment to elders and other disabled persons who aren't in 

the system. We provide caregiver seminars to people who care 

for their families and either need to learn how to do it 

better, or need to talk to somebody else who's doing it. We 

have a separate respite program in addition to training aides 

and so on. So what I'm telling you is based on a little bit of 

experience both with the acutely ill and the chronically ill. 

A few statistics about Monmouth, I think, are 

pertinent here. Our consensus is that there is a need for this 

program in this county. Currently, two-fifths of New Jersey's 

older population is over 75 years of age. Of the elderly, 

two-fifths of those are over 75. Monmouth ranks second in New 

Jersey in terms of the total of 75-plus residents, in relation 
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to the total county -- the first being Ocean. Twenty-nine of 
the 51 municipalities have an elderly population in excess of 
the national, state, and county norms. The national norm is 

·11% population. We have, in some of our districts, much higher 
-- 12.3% or 13% respectively. In the south shore districts of 
the county, which is served by the Manasquan Health Center, the 
percentages of the municiEalities around there range from 
13.73% elderly to 27.7% eld~rly. So we think we have a lot of 
people hf re in ~onmouth who could very well use such a program 
should we be able to have it1 

To sum up, we think there are three things that we 
think are strong in the legislation. First, it is current with 
state of the art in conununi ty heal th care to the fr.ail aged, 
and with its case management focus it works hard to be 
comprehensive. Second, it provides incentives for providers to 
keep costs at a reasonable level. The sliding fee scale works 
to prevent over-utilization and the requirement for fund 
raising and volunteer services promote the use of appropriate 
services. Third, by mandating a comprehensive assessment and 
plan of care development to be available without fee, the 
system works towards preventing impoverishment for those who 
need assistance, but don't know where to turn. Thank you. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER : I just wanted to po int out in 
terms of coordination, Mr. Chairman, on page 4 -- editorially, 
if I might, point to the sections that have been raised on page 
4 of the bill. Among the criteria requiring an establishment 
of a Cornrnuni ty Care Partnership Center is that the agency has 
to have a plan for the operation of a partnership advisory 
council which includes representation from the county office on 
aging, human services advisory council, and other .local 
religious, business, labor, and such groups. So I think:..-that 

if I get your point, that's what you were aiming at in some of 
the strengths that you saw in the bill. 
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MS. AUERBACK: Yes. That is one, and the other-- I 
believe that earlier it was said that in the case-- There was 
a criticism that in case management, it says it "arranges for," 
it doesn't necessarily "provide," and therefore that was a 
shortcoming. Yes, throughout all of today we've heard very 
many fine people explain what they already have, and what they 
already do. So, case management, in arranging for provision of 
that which is avai:·.able, is still a worthwhj le thing. That is 
i'.J'.', addition to your other point, Senator, about the advisory 
conunittee. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Thank you very much. 
SENATOR PALLONE: If I could just-- Again, I'm trying 

to put things in a ll.ttle perspective. MCOSS would most likely 
be the only agency that would be able to qualify for this -­
you know, to set up the home health conununity care partnership, 
for example, in Monmouth County. You would be the certified 
agency most likely, correct? 

MS. AUERBACK: Most likely in cooperation with the 
Public Health Nursing at Long Branch. 

SENATOR PALLONE: In Long Branch, which deals with-­
That's geographically based, right? 

MS. AUERBACK: Yes. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Okay. What would be the-- Now, you 

don't provide the homemaker services, right? 
MS. AUERBACK: We do have homemaker services and home 

health aide services. 
SENATOR PALLONE: In addition, because there is such a 

tremendous need for that-- There are many occasions, for 
example, through CCPED where MCOSS does call other providers in 
the county. However, there is a home health aide within MCOSS, 
and MCOSS also provides, through an affiliate, the abilitY to 

""'f.' 
purchase home health aide services, and we call any accredited 

agency who can also help in those situations where we don't 

have personnel. 
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SENATOR PALLONE: In the case of Monmouth County, what 

would those other agencies be, for example? 

MS. AUERBACK: I'm not sure if she's still here, but I 

think you had the representative from Family and Children here 

in the room. There are a few other agencies. I know in 

particular, the CCPED people are on the telephone a heck of a 

lot. 

SENATOR PALLONE: But then in other words, the way the 

bill is se·- up-- If you were tJ1e leac agency for the center, 

then you would then still contract, for example, with Family 

and Children's Services for home health aid, homemaker 

- services, etc? 

MS. AUERBACK: Yes, yes because there is a tremendous 

need, and in terms of the actual hours, that is for the great 

volume of services. What I would like to plead for would be 

the controlling assessment, plan of care, and follow-up with 

monitoring. I think that's what helps to make the thing work 

and do what it should do. Otherwise, you have the situation in 

which you have perhaps intergenerational conflict, and you call 

up and say to some individual, "You' re now the home heal th 

aide. Step foot through that door, and make it work for these 

people." 

SENATOR PALLONE: All right, and the reason you feel 

that's important is what you stated previously, which is your 

agency traditionally deals with-- Well, you have the skilled 

nursing care; you talked about the situation with people that 

are chronically ill, where you can tap better because you deal 

with the more serious health care problems. 

MS. AUERBACK: Correct, because I think the 

coordination with an acute care service is very important. 

Because it's very often the heal th problems that bring people 

into the service system doesn't mean that they don't have a 

heck of a lot of social types of problems that require skilled 

social work counseling, for example. But they may not come 
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forward for that. They tend to come forward with the heal th 
needs first, so you have to deal with that; help people with 
that; take that pressure off, and then they· re free to work 
with the other side. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And the alternatives, for example, 
under the present system-- Goi~ back to what was stated 
before, where a referral might go_-- right now, for example -­
to the office on aging, ~nd som~bpdy may go out to visit that 
individual. But the r~o~lem there is that, you k1ow, they may 
be contrary-- I'm trying to see what the alternative would 
be. In other words, let, for example, the off ices on aging 
you• re suggesting as an alternative to what you ·.-re saying-­
The danger there is that there's no central assessment; there's 
no central agency that has these acute heal th concerns and 
skilled individuals involved taking control of the situation. 

MS. AUERBACK: That's my opinion. Yes. I don't know, 
because I don't know statewide, but I'm not aware of offices on 
aging that do have direct nursing services to do this. I know 
one in particular has been praised because it subcontracts for 
nursing service assessment. We in our county are very grateful 
for the use of our own office on aging, and we tend to call 
them-- Our staff calls them very frequently. But I don· t 
believe that there is another source that has direct 
coordinated assessment and plan of care development, other than 
within the certified--

SENATOR V'AN WAGNER: I've gone carefully through the 
various letters from the various county agencies, and tried to 
ascertain if there's a commonality of concern. One, I find the 
Human Service versus Heal th Department problem a real concern 
and something I think we can address. But as such, I think 

there's something of a misunderstanding over what the bill is 
designed to do, on the part of many of the county offices. For 
example, I have a letter from a Passaic County Board of Social 

Services which talks about the duplication, and so on and so 
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forth, of homemakers and home health aides, but doesn't 
indicate whether or not they in fact provide services. It does 
indicate that they coordinate and work in cooperation, etc. 
I'm not being critical; I'm just pointing it out. But it does 
not indicate that they are a service provider. 

SENATOR PALLONE: See,_, this is basically what I was 
trying to get to before. I doz:.i' t understand how if you don• t 
have an agency like MCOSS bein9 the lead agency -- the one that 
does the assessment, the one that ccntracts out, that ~rovides 
the basic services, or finds others to subcontract and provide 
those services-- I don't see how the county offices on aging 
would perform the same function. Wouldn't they ultimately have 
to come back to you anyway to perform those functions, or am I 
misunderstanding the situation? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: That then becomes-- Now you' re 
into case management, in a sense. Again, this is not criticism 
at all. This is part of the system, if you want. What 
happens, I think to a large extent, is that all of the agencies 
would have great professionals and great people involved, but 
the tail wags the dog. 

In other words, they have to go first to Title XXIII, 
etc., and analyze and assess whether or not they have a person 
here who's eligible for one of these services. Then they have 
to dee ide -- assuming now we have a person who is eligible -­
where are we going to get that service? So they look through, 
and they have -- I assume -- a directory of service providers, 
and they have a pretty good sense of knowing-- Now they call, 
and they say: "We have a person who's eligible for these 
services, who needs this type of service once or twice a week," 
-- whatever it is, "Could you schedule them?·· And then it 
becomes a function of how much money is available: ''Yes, we 
can schedule them; certainly we want to provide the service; 
but we don't have any money." 
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SENATOR PALLONE: I understand that, and I'm glad you 
clarified it for me, Rich, because when I look at the statement 

that Mr. West made about-- He said the legislation restricts 

you because it only allows licensed and certified home health 

care agencies to apply for designation. We'd rather have the 

county offices on aging ~asically utilized and make the 

decisions about which servic~s and which agencies are going to 

be provided. In addition,: other local home health social 
service agencies demonstrated a key ser .se o:= competency, and 

they should be allowed to compete for funding. I don't 

understand how they're going to compete. 

Obviously, the only thing you can d.6 is take -- for 

example, in Monmouth County -- take MCOSS and allow them to 

provide for more services, and allow more funding. You can 

al low, I guess, the Family and Children's Services to provide 

more services and more funding. You know, more people eligible 

for their existing services-- The only difference that I can 

see would be that if you use the existing system, as you said, 

the referrals-- The county off ices on aging would have to seek 

out the different agencies for the different purposes, whereas 

under this bi 11, the MCOSS would be the lead agency. They 

would be there all the time. They would be making the 
decisions, and they would--

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Well, not exactly. 
SENATOR PALLONE: No? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: When you say who is eligible, 
there are criteria beginning on page 4, that say who would be 
an eligible home health community care partnership center. 

Who's eligible would be all of the above, if they met certain 

types of criteria in this bill. 

SENATOR PALLONE: And then they could take on the 

additional services? 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: They might, by demonstrating that 

they meet this criteria, take on those services, yes. In my 

reading of the bi 11, at least, I don't see it as necessarily 
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precluding anybody from becoming a certified agency as such. 
However, what it seems to do-- And I will acknowledge that 
from those who brought it to my attention, and I think it can 

· be fixed-- What it seems to do in its language is limit it to 
only those agencies that are now presently certified or 
licensed. And that, in effect, is true. Those are the 
agencies that would, in fact, provide that service. 

But again, getting back to this dilemma we're in, they 
are, in fact, the agnncies that do provide those services. So 
we' re back to where we were in the beginning. The point is 
that we've got to try to -- kind of I think -- cut through what 
are clearly some ob,jections over turf, and get into what are 
real objections in terms of coordination, redundancy of 
services, higher costs, and making sure that the right payments 
get to clients. 

In the PCA bill which people talked about earlier -­
which was also a bill under my sponsorship -- one of the areas 
of the bill was that the client himself, or herself, had to in 
effect indicate and check off whether or not they did in fact 
receive those services before any reimbursement or payment 
could be made. That sure as hel 1 makes sure that the money 
goes directly to the client, because under the way the 
Department of Human Services conducts the program -- and it's a 
model program, I think, in 11 counties -- if in fact that 
client does not sign off and does not say he has received those 
services, they don't get the money. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, thanks a lot. 
MS. AUERBACK: Thank you very much for the opportunity. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Is Mr. Joseph Burns still here? 

Okay, you're next. Corrununity Health Care of North Jersey?. 
JOSEPH J. BURNS: I'm the Executive Directo~.of a 

~ 

visiting nurse association in Essex County, called Community 
Health Care. Bear with me; my bones are a bit stiff, having 

sat for four hours to come to the table to conduct a few 
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remarks. In my desire to sit here, I forgot to give my 

two-page statement, which I will present at the end of my 

testimony, which will be very brief. I represent an agency in 

Essex and Hudson counties, and I thank you for the opportunity 

to come to Long Branch. If I had known you were coming to 

Hudson County, I would have joined you there. So I apologize 

to all, but having left it this long, please bear with me. 

My statement is one of support for the Partnership 

Program. If I can extrapolate .:rom the presentation, I would 

appreciate that. No one has yet mentioned that the concept of 

Partnership goes beyond the State, and either the off ice on 

aging or a home heal th agency client. I thought the genius of 

the Partnership bill was to bring in new players to the 

relationship of providing care to the people who are our turf. 

Whether it be my agency in Essex and Hudson, whether it be the 

Office on Aging in Essex, I, personally and professionally, 

couldn't care less. 

My turf -- and I say it very proudly -- is that the 

elderly and the frail in Essex and Hudson Counties are not 

currently being served to the degree that they· re entitled to 

be served. Something new and creative is required. So I plead 

with this august group to bear with the tedium of more 

hearings, and to come up with whose other turf -- whichever 

agency, whether it be the Department of Health, Human Services, 

home heal th agencies, homemaker agencies, or God himself-- I 

couldn • t care less who· s going to provide the care to the 

elderly, some of whom have spoken this afternoon. 

I'm rapidly approaching that age where I'm looking for 

help quicker than you, Senator Van Wagner. I have left 

hospital administrator jobs, where I was an administrator for 

15 years, so that I can plan for my own retire~nt 

professionally, if not financially. I want to be sure. that 

there are measures in place eight years from now whe:: I turn 

65, that I can look to a rewarding, professionally satisfying, 
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and heal thy environment with either a home heal th aide, or a 
homemaker, or a therapist, or a nutritionist, or a social 
worker, or an LPN, or an RN. Least of all do I want a 
bureaucrat getting in the way of me getting care when I need 
that kind of care. So please, legislators, press on. 

Plus, press -0n with the creative ·-approach that you 

will bring industry a~d the private sector into augmenting and 
maybe showing some c·~ the ways in which a marriage, if not a 
par .. :nership, can occ'.1r. That hasn't been montioned until this 
moment, for my tired ears, so I ask that it be considered. 

We are the largest home health agency in the State of 
New Jersey, serving the urban poor, and the frail and elderly. 
We are second to MCOSS in the number of visits. In 1984, we 
provided some 210, 000 visits to the frail and elderly, and a 
lesser amount of that amount to the youngsters in Newark, 
particularly. From 1984, when we had about 210, 000 visits, 
1985 we're projecting approximately 180,000 visits. The 
interesting point for this group, I think, is that in Medicare 
we had reduced our patient population, who are backed up by 
Medicare, by almost 1000. We have lost, in effect, 1000 

Medicare clients because of the retrenchment in Washington as 
to who is entitled to what under the Medicare legislation. 
That, to me, is obscene. 

We have physical therapists who give physical therapy 
to Medicare patients in their home on how to walk stairs. When 
they take that client outside the home and teach that client 
how to walk the stairs outside their home, or their apartment, 
or their shack depending on where they live the 
bureaucrats in Millville who administer the Medicare program, 
decline payment for the physical therapy for those services 

rendered in helping a client walk up a stair outside a house. 
To me, if that's not sheer idiocy, I don't know what 

is. The fact that they are able to leave a house to walk up a 
handrail guided by a therapist to help them get out of the 
house eventually, is tantamount to not being homebound to the 
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eyes of bureaucrats of the Medicare program at Millville. 
That's craziness. Our Medicare client population has 
diminished by 30% over the last two years -- and the numbers 
I've cited, over 1000 clients. 

There's another item I'd like to refer to in passing, 
that while we belabor this point as to whose turf is going to 
handle the dollars, I'm experiencing in my agency a 35% 
turnciver rate in the level of · p::ofessional, skilled, registered 
nurs~s. Now ttat's to me a ver~ ominous sign that the nursing 
profession is itself reacting to the craziness in funding for 
the elderly today, by showing their dissatisfaction by walking 
away from the profession. We run - a great agency in Essex 
County. We have good people; we have 82 years of experience in 
providing care, not all of which have I been at the helm at 
conununity health care. But the nurses, over the past two 
years, with a double entendre facing them--

Everybody talks about home care as the wave of the 
future. There's money to be saved in home care, and the 
denials in Medicare are astronomically greater today than they 
have ever been before. The paperwork that our nurses must meet 
each morning and take home each night to their own families to 
complete at home, occupies 60% of their time. If I pay a nurse 
$23, 000, and 60% of her time is required for that paperwork, 
mathematically speaking that's almost $12, 500 that I• m paying 
for the paperwork, and not for the hands-on expertise that I 
employ that nurse to offer that frail, elderly person. The 
Medicare forms are not only 485, 486, and 487 that are 
devastating my nursing staff with paper requirements. They are 
the double side of the double entendre whammy, that we get 
denials for services already rendered; we get paperwork to keep 
us in the off ice, so I have a staff of people who are going 
topsy turvy, meeting themselves coming and going in what was 

their profession of choice to serve the frail elderly. A true 

minister of today the nurse out in that conununity 
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environment providing care to the people that are ignored by 

many others. 

I would like this legislative group to know that there 

is a revolution, not only a no-care zone occurring in health 

care, but there· s going to be another no-care zone, meaning 

that you're not ~going to have trained, competent, committed 

professionals to. give the care, unless certain restrictions of 

p3.perwork that ~e • ve talked about-·- The re :usal of service to 

people who our nur~ es kno N need the service-- Unless that• s 

undone, a lot of our nurses could not stand that pressure much 

longer. Their hearts are broken over what they see as a need 

to be given to the fplks they ser,ve, and to know that they're 

unable to do it because their crazy administrator will ask 

them, 11 Is this a billable visit, or is this an administrative 

visit?" 

I can tell you that we have provided 25,000 

administrative-type visits for which there is no dollar coming 

back from any source, other than our outreach for 

philanthropy. My little agency in Essex County has not 

historically been into fund raising. But we face mountainous 

deficits because we've continued to provide free care 

irresponsibly in the eyes of some -- because in our judgment 

the people needed this care; they needed this nurse; they 

needed this homemaker, this home health aide or therapist. And 

at the end of the bottom line, at the end of the year, I've got 

no money to pay my bills. 

I would rapidly run out of work and my board would 

summarily fire me, unless we can go into a restructuring mode 

where we will be able in the future to provide nursing care and 

home health care cheaper in a restructured organization, than 

under the current Medicare cost reports which load up all sorts 

of crazy costs onto my professional nurses and home heal th 

aides, which require me to charge for a nursing visit to a 

frail elderly person $60 -- up from $55 just a few months ago, 
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and for a home health aide $40 -- up from $33 or $34 -- because 

the Medicare cost report shows me that I'm running at a 

def ici tual (sic} setback. With my board's blessing, we are 

restructuring so we can go into a new profit-pay mode, and hire 

nurses and home heal th aides, and charge less to the clients 

than what the Medicaid cost reports mandate us to charge_-at the 

moment. That to me is craziness, but I have to adrni t to that 

publicly, that's some of the reality in the home. health 

bus Lness t1·day. 

Please, may I continue, and then may I conclude? I 

must point out that any apparent rivalry between the home 

heal th care industry and the State-supported off ices on aging 

must be addressed. That• s the turf issue that others have 

addressed, and I beg you to ascertain which way you wish to 

go. My problem is that I don't care who gets the money. I 

just hope that care is provided to the competent, qualified, 

well-recognized agency that offers the best care in a 

particular locality. 

I can say that because I have a secret agenda. We 

were chosen as the CCPED manager in all of Essex County because 

the Office on Aging was supposed to submit a proposal. They 

couldn • t get their act together. Then the welfare office was 

supposed to do that. They couldn't get their act together, so 

they came to us and asked us to submit a proposal, which we 

did. We were selected, and we've been told by the State that 

we run an excellent program. But in my own county, in Essex, 

the lack of coordination and the lack of planning, and the lack 

of cohesiveness is something that I don't expect the State 

legislators to resolve. But I, in a day-to-day battle with all 

the interested parties attempt to bring together, to 

coordinate, and avoid duplication. But competition is not to 

be equated with duplication. If we don't have effective 

competition that's going to provide a better mousetrap at a 

better price, don't come to me and say that I'm duplicating all 
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the mousetraps in my kitchen. If I can do a better service at 

a cheaper price, I think that's great -- that's the American 

way. I don't find that it's necessarily to be equated with 

.duplication. 

Last point: The State Legislature, and I believe the 

Office of Human Services recently negotiated an agree~ent with 

the Federal government, with HCVA, to provide the m~neys for 

various counties throughout the State to offset pas~ expenses 

that the nursing home~ of the counties had ~ncountered in their 

provision of services. The State Legislature, through the 

Human Services office, mandated that each county would get a 

certain dollar amount. In Essex County, the figure was $1. 9 

million. The mandate of Human Services was that 50% of that 

should be allocated back to corrununi ty based services. I got 

eager; I got excited. Oh, I was thrilled. We are going to get 

some new-found dollars. When push comes to shove, of that half 

of $1.9 million, which say, for our purposes here, would be 

$950,000--

Because I went to the Off ice on Aging, we were asked 

if we would bid on a $50, 000 contract for home friends. The 

rest of the money, for the most part, was taken by Essex County 

to handle some of its own financial needs -- offset property 

tax increases, offset other costs of the Geriatric Center that 

had been incurred over the past number of years. In good 

faith, they believed that moneys allocated back to corrununity 

based programs were better served by replenishing the county 

coffers. I fought like hell to get more money for community 

based services, not for my agency. I coordinated with other 

home heal th agencies in Essex County, and to date have been 

unsuccessful. 

So I say to the political leaders of my State be -·a~are 
" 

that when you send a dollar to the poor guy up in the north 

part of the State, realize that only a nickel or a dime may 

wind up in that ._agency· s pocket for the services that you may 

have believed were going to be provided. 
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Concluding, we've talked about cost-effective 
measures . We have in Newark, in the projects, programs now 
that serve the frail and elderly, for which we're looking 
everywhere for additional funding. To provide two days a week 
a nurse, an MSW, and a nutritionist alternating with the MSW 
weekly, we provide assessment and maintenance prog~ams to the 
elderly. That costs us, for the whole year, based ~n those two 
half days a week for the whole year nf this ell~ project -­
Scudder Project, which ::..s rinye.j with barbed wire, by t:t e 
way-- That costs us maybe $11,000 and change. 

We have pleaded with our people in Essex County, and 
we have pleaded with, the peer group money people that that's a 
kind of a model for the frail elderly that's cheap, that's 
cost-effective, and that does the job of maintaining the 
elderly with just simple nursing assessment skills and some 
simple, hands-on treatment by our social worker, or our 
nutritionist, or the nurse for the medications, to keep that 
frail elderly person in their little apartment in this 
particular project. I, as quick as anyone else, would be 
interested in a cost-effective program, and interested in a 
quality-laden program. I would urge that this particular bill, 
which is on the table for discussion today is a movement in the 
direction of a creative partnership of interested players whose 
only turf are the frail and elderly that we're here privileged 
to serve. And whether it's the home heal th industry, or the 

homemaker, or Department of Health, or Human Services, I could 
care less. 

But I plead with you to press on and to ask yourself, 
"Is the current system working? 11 I have my answer. You have 
to decide yourselves. If it's not working, then is not this a 

.. 
possible step forward to improving the particular si tua°Ji.on . 

. ,..,, ' 

That's why I ask you to 
doubletalk, mine included, 

hearings. Thank you. 

press 

that 
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SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you Mr. Burns. Any questions. 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: You can come to Hudson County too. 
SENATOR PALLONE: He can talk to Chris Jackman, then. 

He has requested the Hudson County hearing. 
MR. BURNS: Thank you very much. 

-
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. Joan Leonard, Discharge 

Planning? 
J 0 A N L E 0 N A R D: I'm delighted to address you, 
particularly after Mr. Burns, because I've wo·:n many hats, and 
my last one is as a burned-out professional. I resigned as 
discharge planner as of last Friday because of the absolute 
craziness of- the health care system. As Kathleen said, 
homebound no longer means homebound. It means bedbound. I've 
had patients-- Out of my high risk patients that I pick up in 
the hospital, I may be able to get one out of six, Medicare 
home care coverage for one or two weeks. The public heal th 
agencies are in a bind, as Mr. Burns so eloquently mentioned. 
They' re into retrospective review by Medicare. They provide 
the services; they pay for it up front. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Could you just define 
"retrospective review"? 

MS. LEONARD: Okay, what happens is I contact-- As a 
patient is leaving the hospital, I would contact a public 
heal th agency, and with doctor's orders and approval, would 
want that patient monitored at home by the agency, with skilled 
care and homemaker care. The agency provides it. It gives 
them two hours of homemakers twice a week, and pays the bill. 
Medicare comes along at some later date -- six months or two 
years later -- and says, "Oh, you shouldn't have provided those 
services to that patient. She was not homebound. She had two 

broken arms, and she was blind, but somebody led her out to the 
car, and she is not homebound." 

I've had an 84-year-old husband take his wife home 
with NG -- a nasal feeding tube. He was 84, she was 79. The 
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most I could ask for was two hours twice a week for a homemaker 
to come in and relieve him. He had no one else. I shook my 
head. I told everybody he'd be back in two days with his wife, 
which is frequently what happens because there's no home care. 
Much to my surprise, he left at six months. She came back in 
six months with a virus, and died -- not even a bedsore. Had 
she gone to a nursing home, I guaranteed she would have died 
much sooner and in worse condition. That's a successful story. 

My other st::lry is of a man doing essentially 1;hp samf: 

thing, who because he had no home care provided, he, the 
primary caretaker, died of a heart attack, therefore putting 
the wife into the institutions which we're trying to avoid. I 
congratulate your bill and the thrust of it. Administ.ratively, 
there are a lot of problems and I recognize those. I come from 
a county that' s unique -- to both Monmouth County. I was a 
nurse for MCOSS, and for Cornmuni ty Heal th Services in West 
Essex and Hudson. So I know of what I speak. 

The poignant story of Toni McGuire-- She was one of 
the fortunate ones that was able to keep her mother out of the 
hospital. I get the ones that get dumped because the families 
can no longer cope. We're talking about CCPED and PCA, and all 
these other programs that -- thank God are beginning to 
bridge the gap that Medicare doesn't. As far as I'm concerned, 
Medicare doesn't even exist anymore. 

But we' re talking about people who have $1700 in the 
bank. It reminds me of a story when I was a student nurse. A 
very pragmatic social worker came to talk to us. I was very 
idealistic and starry-eyed. She said-- The thought came to 
me, the more things change, the more they stay the same. She 
said there are two groups you don't have to worry about -- the 
very, very poor, and the very, very rich. 

Believe me, in my discharge planning, that's what I've 

seen. The very poor do have Medicaid, and I can provide home 

care and other supportive services. The rich can afford to 
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have it privately. It's that middle group that I think you're 

trying to address, that desperately need it. It seems to me a 

shame that somebody who's come through the Depression, has 

earned his keep and has been a substantial taxpayer, and has 

helped to make this country great, has got to be reduced to 

what Mrs. McGuire was. All her say.ings had to be depleted in 

order to qualify for some home care. That's really the story. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: You. know, since there is a 

limited audience, I can now Eay this without the risk of 

appearing to be playing to the crowd. But really what we' re 

talking about with a bill like this, and a bill that attempts 

to establish a different direction -- if you will -- -is really 

the dignity of people -- the very issue of dignity. I don· t 

mean at all to demean those of us who have to participate in 

the public assistance programs that are available. As you say, 

"thank God we were there. 11 Thank God we have CCPED and 

Medically Needy, and thank God we have some semblance of 

Medicare still left, and Medicaid for poor people. Absolutely, 

we should focus our attention on those who are less able to 

help themselves. 

But if I could only make this comment again, the focus 

of this legislation, the focus of my concern is exactly the 

people you· re talking about. The people who have worked al 1 

their lives, who have come to rely on the fact as part of being 

an American, and part of being in the system, they are entitled 

to some semblance of quality heal th care. And at the same 

time, if they wish to participate in a system of public health 

care, they do not have to demean themselves by hiding their 

assets, spending down, or otherwise making themselves paupers 

so that they can adhere to the regulations and thresholds in 

the system. That's what this bill really, hopefully, is a 

beginning of. I appreciate your finally putting it in such a 

succinct fashion. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well said. Thank you. I'm going to 

go down the 1 i st of speakers here. I don't know if all the 
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people are still here, but we will simply proceed. We have 
Thomas Weber, Chairman of the AARP state legislative 
conunittee. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Tom, would you move that mike 
towards you a little bit? That's it. 
THOM AS WEBER: I'm T.homas Weber. I'm Chairman of 
the State Legislative Conunittee f~r the American Association of 
Retired Pe".."sons. I appreciate yery much this opp:::>rtunity to 
mak3 a sta~ement hera at this hearing. 

The American Association of Retired Persons 
appreciates very much the efforts of the Legislature to develop 
an extensive system of home health care services for those 
functionally impaired· elderly who can benefit from -them, which 
would keep them out of institutions and enable them to continue 
to live reasonably independent lives. Home health care is a 
matter of top priority with the AARP's State Legislative 
Conunittee. No coordinated statewide system of long-term care, 
of which home heal th is one significant part, exists today in 
any state in the nation. If New Jersey were to institute such 
a program for home health, it would be very much in keeping 
with the leadership provided by this State in legislation 
helping the elderly to meet more effectively the problems they 
face. 

We think, however, that S-2132 needs extensive 
discussion and change before it becomes law. First of all, 
there needs to be some assurance that this legislation will not 
result in simply adding services that already exist under 
another agency or program. There are already a variety of 
services available through county offices on aging through such 
programs as the Community Care Program for the Elderly and 
Disabled, and the Medically Needy Program. Also, there is 
presently a bill before Congress providing for extension of the 
home health care benefits under Medicare. It is not an easy 
task for the potential consumer of these services to find the 
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right place to get to in order to meet his or her particular 

need. If partnership centers are created as an addition to 

what is already there, the result would be confusion for the 

·elderly consumer, who would be faced with more difficulties 

about where to turn for help. 

This proposed bill has_. generated critical comment from 

a number of agencies and d~partments which would play an 

important role in whatever s:rs·:em was established. From the 

consumer point of view, it is best if everybody who '4lould be 

involved in its organization and administration and in its 

provision of services is in agreement in the first place that 

it meets the needs that exist. The elderly ,-should not be 

victims of bureaucratic disputes. On the other hand, the 

systematic effort to coordinate local volunteer services would 

certainly be a great help in making it easier to find what is 

available. 

We are also concerned that only medically certified 

home health agencies would be eligible to become partnership 

centers. Other agencies might equally well fulfill this role. 

The Department of Heal th should have greater f lexibi 1 i ty in 

designating which agency is best able to provide these services 

in each county. The overall program would then be fairer to 

all concerned. 

Finally, the AARP sees an important opportunity here. 

At the present time, most home health care services are 

available only in a limited way from Medicare; such services 

are covered only for those under Medicaid, the waiver program 

of CCPED, and the Medically Needy, all of the latter involving 

people with 1 imi ted income. Insurance pl ans, too, are very 

limited and very expensive in this area. The use of a sl~ding 

fee schedule would be very helpful in making more p~ple 

eligible for these services under fees that they could afford. 

The opportunity here is to provide on a systematic 

basis for some broader form on continuity of care from hospital 
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to home. With hospital discharges coming sooner and with 
hospitals forced to deal in some systematic way with discharge 
planning, it becomes very important to make available, and to 
make affordable to a large number of people, a variety of 
services in home health that would fit into the kind of social 
and medical circumstances that face the elderly today. 

With AARP, this legislation is still under 
discussion. We have no specific amendments to suggest. We 
t:mpport wholeheartec ly th€ need for legisl 1tion in this area. 
We think also that this bill should be revised to meet the 
concerns that have been expressed. I should like to add, 

- parenthetically, that for the AARP, this is kind of a first 
statement. We are very much interested in monitoring and 
noting that the progress that this bill makes and the changes 
that occur in it, and we may want to make a further statement 
at a later time. Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you, Mr. Weber. You mentioned 
private insurance, and I guess you're the first person to touch 
on that. I hadn't heard any comment about to what extent 
private insurance or group insurance plans cover home heal th 
care. 

MR. WEBER: I don't have any figures on that, 
Senator. It's just my impression that it only is limited in 
availability, and it's very expensive, especially for the 
elderly. It would be better for a young person to buy that 
kind of insurance at this point, where the premiums would be 
spread over much more of his life. But it doesn't play a very 
important role at the present time. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: The private insurance industry, 
even under some of the new policies that it's presently 
writing, has not become totally cognizant of home health~care 

as a alternative I Part of the problem-- And I don It meatr- 'to 

be repetitive in saying this, but I have to say it-- Part of 

the problem is the issue of home heal th care, the issue of 
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caring for someone in their home as an alternative to the 

system of care that we have now, has not been clearly defined. 

It has instead been tied up and mixed up in issues revolving 

around some of the concerns expressed today -- who's going to 

pay; who's going to administer; who's eligible? Is it 

Medicare, Medicaid, CCPED? Is it Medically Needy? That 

accounts for a certain percentage of people who in fact might 

be eligible. But in terms of looking at it as a viable, health 

care al te··native in society tc·day, r:o one, whether ~-t' s the 

insurance industry or legislators, or other officials involved 

in this concern other than professionals, care providers, and 

people who are affected by it-- No one has really been able to 

define and clearly delineate the difference between meeting the 

concept of home heal th care under the programs that are now 

available, and establishing a new kind of system of health care 

delivery. 

That's what I'm trying to do here. I'm trying to 

establish, if you will, another direction and say, "Okay, we 

appear to be failed by some of the systems that have been set 

up to care for the frail elderly people." Medicare -- You 

know, it's been documented, 

what's happening there? 

I don' t know how many times , 

CCPED? You heard it has 

of 

a 
limitation. You have to be at risk for nursing home 

placement. Okay, Medically Needy assistance? Spend down 

provision. Medicaid? Spend down provision. So in all those 

areas, as laudable as they are, there are severe restrict ions 

involved with people -- particularly people who have taken care 

of their retirement, let's say, and do have an income above 

what Social Security, basic retirement, and pens ion benefits 

may provide, but not an income that is so high that they could 

address any long-term chronic illness that might come about. 

These individuals, of which there are many, are not eligible 

for any of the things that we've just talked about, unless they 

are willing to impoverish themselves in order to become 

eligible. 
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MR. WEBER: I think the AARP is very much in accord 
with the objectives which you have so clearly stated. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE : Thank you, Mr . Weber . Our next 
speaker on the list is Joseph Riordan, consultant with the Home 
Health-- Oh, we had him already. 
J 0 S E P H R I 0 R D A N: No, I only tried to fix the 
machine. 

SK.~ATOR :E.ALLO~IE: You assisted us 'With th£ TV. 
MR. RIORDAN: To make you aware of what my function is 

as the consultant of the Horne Heal th Agency Assembly of New 
Jersey, the Agency received a small grant, and was asked to put 
a couple of senior citizens in the field to try to bring the 
message of health care to the senior population. We do this by 
going out to speak at seniors· meetings, and try to make them 
more aware of what the real problems are in the heal th care 
system. Now I wil 1 proceed with my testimony, and say that 
there's probably not a word in here that hasn't been said at 
least four times before. But thank you for al lowing me to 
testify on S-2132. 

My name is Joseph Riordan. I• rn a resident of East 
Windsor in Mercer County. During the past 10 years I have been 
involved in many areas of civic and governmental matters. My 
activities included the State Chairmanship of New Jersey Common 
Cause, membership on my township planning board, current 
membership on the East Windsor Township Economic Development 
Committee and the Utilities Authority, member of the advisory 
boards and a volunteer paralegal for the Mercer County Legal 
Services for the Elderly. My business career prior to 
retirement in 1983 included a long period in management both as 
an Industrial Engineer and Plant Manager. This was followed by 

10 years in classified State Civil Service in the Department of 
Labor. My last assignment was as a referee in the Wage 
Collection Section. Of all these activities, those of prime 
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concern to me at this time are the legal aspects of health 
needs of older Americans. It is because of this that I want to 
address to you my support of S-2132. 

All of us surely feels that every person in the United 
States is entitled to decent health care. Providing this care 
is a problem that is ~eaching crisis proportions at this time. 
Persons who have adequ~te resources may be able to buy Medi-gap 
insurance to meet most situations. Those in the very lowest 
income groups qualify for Medicaicl. In between are the large~:t 

group those people on Social Security and having some 
pension or other income which allows them to maintain a fairly 
decent standard of living. 

My problem ~ith this group is that many of them have 
their head in the sand. They feel that with Medicare and 
perhaps some health insurance provided by past employers, they 
are covered in the event of a major medical situation. Little 
do they seem to realize that very little provision exists for 
the payment of nursing home care and many aspects of home 
health care. 

S-2132 starts to address some of these problems in a 
way that particularly pleases me. Remember, I· m not a heal th 
care professional. It brings together all the players involved 
in really developing some solutions to meeting the seemingly 
ever-increasing costs of health care. The important components 
are that the State Department of Health, or whoever, will have 
direct control of funding with the requirement that: 

A) A Partnership Advisory Committee be established by 
selecting representatives from business, labor, religious and 
civic organizations with specific responsibilities. 
Partnerships would probably bring some new thinking to heal th 
care needs. 

B) 

in fiscal 
providing 

County off ices on aging would have a specific role 
oversight, outreach and community education, 

volunteer service and coordinating corrununity 

124 



services. 

functions. 

This would involve an expansion of some existing 

C) The Partnership Center itself would be involved in 

intake, establishing protocol, assignments to other certified 

home heal th and homemaker agencies who would provide required 

services and case management. 

D) Busines_s and labor would have a place because they 

are in many instanc~s the groups who are very directly in~rolved 

in meeting obligations to their emplo~ees, both active and 

retired. They are very much concerned with the increases in 

these costs, particularly since they are unfunded obligations 

which are creating a draw on their assets. If they see that 

this Partnership Act might address in some part their problem, 

they might very well participate by underwriting a volunteer 

coordinator; providing space or equipment, or making direct 

contributions to the Partnership. 

E) Family involvement: One of the problems that 

families as care providers face is the feeling of futility. 

Not knowing where to go, or what to do when trying to make 

decisions about loved ones. The presence of a Partnership 

Center in their area gives them a resource which may very well 

resolve their problems. At least, they would have someone to 

talk with. 

The other aspect of this Partnership Act that really 

impresses me is the provision for co-payment. All the existing 

programs that I am aware of have definite cut-off points, i.e., 

PAAD and Medicaid. If you meet the requirement, you·re in. If 

not, there is no consideration and you perhaps see the 

breakdown of such systems because of some measures of chicanery 

on the part of people seeking to qualify. There is no doubt 

that people of varying incomes have varying abilities to pay. 

I believe that most people are willing to assume their 

responsibilities in this respect. I have a strong personal 

feeling that one of the practices that created abuses in the 
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health care field was the coverage that provided "first dollar" 
payment. This, as you know, has now become apparent to many 
groups that include health coverage in their benefits package, 

.and they are attempting to correct it. 
I sincerely believe that passage of S-2132 would have 

a favorable dire~t effect on the delivery of overall health 
care in our State. There is a potential for addressing the 
situation which ~s currently of great concern to some seniors 
and their families. The State of New Jersey has for r long 
time been in the forefront of providing innovative means for 
handling problems. I ask that you give favorable consideration 
to this bill and release it from committee. Thank you. I 
would ask anybody here-- I'm not hustling this book, but the 
book that Joseph Califano wrote, "The Health Care Revolution: 
Who Lives, Who Dies, Who Pays," is recommended reading for 
anybody who's concerned with the health care problems of this 
country. Thank you very much, Senator. 

SENATOR VAN WAGNER: Thank you. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. Any questions? 
SENATOR VAN WAGNER: No. 
SENATOR PALLONE: The next person is Bonnie Scott, 

Chairperson of the Public Affairs Committee, New Jersey League 
for Nursing. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: May I say 
something, Senator? Would it be appropriate for me to say 
anything? Should I say something, or would you rather I didn't? 

SENATOR PALLONE: Well, we're going in order. What do 

you want to say? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: Well, I think 
that many of the obstacles that I've heard today--

SENATOR PALLONE: If you're going to give us a spe~ch, _.,. 
you're going to have to wait. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: --could be 
addressed in the bill if we keep in mind the problem that we're 
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trying to solve. For instance, the problem of non-duplication 
of existing benefits--

SENATOR PALLONE: We'd better just continue on. If 
you want to help us later, or give us some advice, we' 11 do 
that later. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER FROM AUDIENCE: All right. 
SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you. 

BONN 1 E SCOTT: I'd like to thank the Committee, and 
Senator Pallone and Senator Vin Wagner for giving u~, this 
opportunity to testify. It's been a long day. Most of our 
concerns have been addressed, so I'll just go over them rather 
quickly. 

First of all, the New Jersey League for Nursing is an 
organization that is not only comprised of all nurses, going 
from LPN to RNs, but also consumers of nursing care and health 
care. We have a rather unique perspective in that. That's 
part of where our concerns come from. We did review the 
legislation and want to applaud Senator Van Wagner for taking 
the lead in this area, that we heard today is so needed. 

A few areas are: 
1) The duplication 

addressed so that we wouldn't 
issue. We hope 

be duplicating 
to see 

services, 
providing for those areas where we need new services. 

that 
but 

2) It is restricted to the so certified agencies. I 
think we've heard that addressed today too. Maybe that should 
be not so restrictive, and that we should be able to have 
agencies with the best ability to do that. We've heard from a 
couple of counties in the State, but we' re a State where our 
counties are very diverse. What works in one area may not work 
the best that way in another area. That flexibility of freedom 

should be there. 
3) The issue of the Department of Health, whi~h-'is 

basically administrative, or an insurance of quality control as 

opposed to administering programs, has already been brought up 

and was address~d. 
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4) In the bill -- or perhaps we missed it -- there's 

no standardization of control and how these moneys are being 

spent -- if they' re being simply funneled through these so 
agencies -- was one of our concerns. So that we can be assured 

again that a lot of this money doesn't get spent setting up 

another administrative kind of thing, but a~tually gets spent 

on services. 

On the whole, we think this is a ~ery needed kind of 

thi~g. We're very nuch in support it. We would just like to 

see these issues addressed so that we can do what we really 

intend to do, which is serve all of these people, and don't 

somehow get all mixed up, and a lot of money gets tied up-, 

spent administratively, and just doesn • t get to where we want 

it to go. Thank you. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Thank you very much. Tex Perry? Is 

there a Tex Perry? He must have left. Linda Coffee? George 

Coply, Middlesex County Office on Aging? Alexander Couster, 

New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens? Sir, your name is 

Nick Alexander? 

N I c K ALE x ANDER: Yes. 

SENATOR PALLONE: Okay, Nick Alexander, President of 

New Jersey Federation of Senior Citizens. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Thank you. I thought you almost 

forgot me. 

How does one rise in opposition to a bill which will 

improve community care for the elderly? Well, I'm not in total 

opposition, as we shall see. 

My first concern is how will this bill improve the 

standard of 

challenges 

living 

to the 

for 

fact 

the 

that 

senior 

the 

citizen? 

Horne and 

There are few 

Community Care 

Partnership Act is a needed piece of legislation to extend 

community based services to elderly persons whom impairments 

prevent them from living independently. 
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My second concern is in the mechanics of the bill, and 
procedures for dispensing funds and services to the intended 
recipient. Past experience has proven that when pending 
legislation does not include as partners in the planning stage 
representatives of senior groups other participants 
concerned in senior citizen service -- ~the usual result is 
denial of service, duplication of services, duplication of 
cost, and jurisdictional conflicts. This .bill as written poses 
problems in all of thnse areas. 

My third concern is that under the Older Americans Act 
Title III, $7 million is provided for home and community based 
services. The county offices on aging are mandated to plan· and 
coordinate services £or the aged under this Act. Somewhere 
along the line, I get the feeling that we are bordering on a 
conflict of interest here. 

My fourth concern is for the cost of this legislation 
as it pertains to the actual gains to the elderly. This 
legislation provides for an $11 million appropriation. When 
the Legislature is not willing to fund existing agencies, one 
can come to a quick conclusion that the motivating interest is 
the creation of a new bureaucracy rather than concern for the 
elderly. 

My fifth concern is the limited eligibility provided 
in this legislation for home health service agencies. With the 
infamous impact of DRG, "Diagnostic Related Groups, 11 on the 
elderly population, there will be a greater need for local home 
health social service agencies. This legislation has not fully 
addressed itself to the need for an expansion of eligible 
agencies as Home Health and Community Care Partners . 

In conclusion, this legislation will improve community 

care for the elderly. My objection is to the administration of 
this legislation. It seems to follow a predetermined pattern: 

create a bureaucracy, duplicate services and cost, and failure 

to utilize existing facilities and agencies. Thank you. 
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SENATOR PALLONE : Thank you very much. I have · no 

further questions at this time, but thank you for coming, and 

I'm sorry you had to wait so long. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Oh, you intended that. 

SENATOR PALLONE: No, no. 

MR. ALEXANDER: Now, all kidding aside, it• s a good 

bill, if that bill were refined. You heard more of it from 

other people than you did from me, but it needs to be addressed 

too. 

SENATOR PALLONE: That's what we're going to do. 

That's why we' re having a hearing. I appreciate your input. 

Mrs. Stella Lassworth, Broward Homebound Program? Mary Lou 

Cronin, CCP Program of Atlantic City, or Atlantic County? 

Okay, I guess they left. Is there anyone else here who would 

like to address the Conunittee? (no response) Okay, I guess a 

lot of these people had to leave. 

I just want to take this opportunity again to thank 

everybody who came here today. I know it was a long day. We 

didn't have lunch; we didn't stop for anything. Particularly 

let me-- I didn't mention the OLS recorders, Mary Jane 

Zimpleman and Don Gephart. I appreciate your corning. 

We are, as I mentioned, going to have a second hearing 

in Hudson County which was requested by Senator Jackman. We 

haven't set the date yet, but it wi 11 be within the next 

month. We also will take into consideration the request that 

Senator Van Wagner made, that we have a working group of some 

of the different organizations to work on the bill, and we' 11 

get back to you on that. With that, I'm going to conclude the 

day. I think it was an excellent hearing. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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